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~990-PF

Department of the Treasury

Intemat Revenue Service (77)

Return of Private Foundation
or Section 4947(a)(1) Nonexempt Charitable Trust
Treated as a Private Foundation
Note. The foundation may be able to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0052

2009

For calendar year 2009, or tax year beginning

, and ending

G Check all that apply: ] Inmial retumn

[] Inttial return of a former public chanty

[] Final return

[J Amended return [] Address change [[] Name change
Use the IRS | Name of foundation A Employer identification number
label.  IThe Lubrizol Foundation 34-6500595
Otheirwtlse, Number and street (or P O box number if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Roomvsuite |B Telephone number (see page 10 of the instructions)
rin
or type. 29400 Lakeland Blvd. 403A (440) 943-4200
See Specific | Cty or town, state, and ZIP code C It exemption application 1s pending, check here B D
Instructions. [Wickliffe OH 44092 D 1. Foreign organizations, check here »[]

H Check type of organization: [f] Section 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
[] Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust [_] Other taxable private foundation

[Jcash [X] Accrual

I Fair market value of all assets at end
of year (from Part ll, col. (c),

J Accounting method:

[] oOther (specify)

2. Foreign organizations meeting the 85% test,

check here and attach computation > [:I

E |f private foundation status was terminated
under section 507(b)(1)(A), check here’

F If the foundation is 1n a 60-month termination

»[]

line 16) p $ 12,455,919| (Part |, column (d) must be on cash basis.) under section 507(b){1)(B), check here > |:|
lEII Analysis of Revenue and Expenses (The total of (d) Disbursements
amoun¥s in columns (b), (c), and (d) mas not necesg:nly equal ‘“L,g:ﬁi;‘;‘ f,;n ¢ (b) Netinvestment (¢) Adjusted net for chantable
the amounts in column (a) (see page 11 of the instructions) ) books income income purposes
(cash basis only)
1 Contnbutions, gifts, grants, etc , received (attach schedule) 7,500,000
2 Check PD if the foundation I1s not required to attach Sch B
3 Interest on savings and temporary cash investments 0
- 4 Diwvidends and interest from securities . 179,190 179,190
=S| baGrossrents . . . . . . . .. ... ... o
“o| b Netrentalincome or (loss) 0
Cg 6 a Net gamn or (loss) from sale of assets not on line 10 1,378,319
"g b Gross sales pnce for all assets on line 6a 0
"—& 7 Capital gain net ncome (from Part IV, line 2) . . 0 DA -~
8 Net short-term capital gain . ML gLV EU
9 Income modifications . a &
0 a Gross sales less retums and allowances 0 0 MAY 117 72010 8
b Less. Costof goods sold . . . 0 Ly il 0
¢ Gross profit or (loss) (attach schedule) . . . . . 0 T =
‘% Other income (attach schedute) . . . . . . . . 0 7,813 UGy EQ \' . lJ '
Total. Add lines 1 through 11 9.057,509 187,003 0
3 13 Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc. 0
g 14 Other employee salaries and wages .
g 15 Pension plans, employee benefits .
x| 16 a Legal fees (attach schedule) 0 0 0 0
I.g b Accounting fees (attach schedule) . 0 0 0 0
.5 ¢ Other professional fees (attach schedule) . . . . 0 0 0 0
g17 Interest .
N18 Taxes (attach schedule) (see page 14 of the instructions) . 23,105 0 0 0
E 19 Depreciation (attach schedule) and depletion . . 0 0 0 |
©|20 Occupancy . . . . . . . . .
<21 Travel, conferences, and meetings
E 22 Prnting and publications . . . .
oy 23  Other expenses (attach schedule) 130,150 80,815 0 0
-,5 24 Total operating and administrative expenses.
o Add lines 13 through 23 . C e 153,255 80,815 0 0
8_ 25 Contrbutions, gifts, grants paid . . . . . . . . 2,574,030 2,574,030
©O]26 Total expenses and disbursements. Add lines 24 and 25 2,727,285 80,815 0 2,574,030
27 Subtract line 26 from line 12:
a Excess of revenue over expenses and disbursements 6,330,224
b Net investment income (if negative, enter -0-) . 106,188
¢ Adjusted net income (if negative, enter -0-) . 0
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 30 of the instructions. Form 990-PF (2009)

(HTA)

\



Form 990-PF (2009) The Lubrnizol Foundation 34-6500595 Page 2
Attached schedules and amounts in the descripbion column Beginning of year End of year
"Balance Sheets should be for end-of-year amounts only. (See llr)tstrucnons ) (a) Bool? Value (b) Book Value (c) Fair Market Value
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . 21,087 1,989 1,989
2 Sawvings and temporary cash investments . e e 78,418 101,745 101,745
3 Accountsrecewable » 2,523,021 N
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts  ®» ___ 0 33,518 2,523,021 2,523,021
4 Pledgesrecevable » 0 |
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts » 0 0 0 0
5 Grants receivable .
6 Receivables due from offlcers dlrectors trustees and other
disqualified persons (attach schedule) (see page 15 of the
instructions) . e e e e 0 0 0
7  Other notes and loans recemvable (attach schedule) » _ 0 |
] Less allowance for doubtful accounts ®» | 0 0 0 0
3 8 Inventories for sale or use .
2 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges oL 32,122 9,017 9,017
10 a Investments—U S and state government obligations (attach schedule) 0 0 0
b Investments—corporate stock (attach schedule) 1,550,475 2,124,636 2,124,636
¢ Investments—corporate bonds (attach schedule) 0 0 0
11 Investments—and, bulldings, and equipment basis » 0 l
Less accumulated depreciation (attach schedute) ®» __ | 0 0 0 0
12 Investments—mortigage loans
13 Investments—other (attach schedule) e e e 4,568,326 7,695,511 7,695,511
14 Land, buldings, and equipment. basis  » 0
Less accumulated depreciation (attach schedutey > __ | ] 0 0 0
15 Other assets (descbe  ®» ) 0 0 0
16 Total assets (to be completed by all filers—see the
instructions_Also, see page 1, item |) 6.283.946 12,455,919 12,455,919
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 55,942 45,266
| 18 Grants payable . 1,124,339 976,764
2119 Deferred revenue .
% 20 Loans from officers, directors, trustees, and other disqualified persons 0 0
& 21 Mortgages and other notes payable (attach schedule) ; 0 0
=l 22 Other liabilities (descrbe » ) 0 0
23 Total liabilities (add lines 17 through 22) . 1,180,281 1,022,030
Foundations that follow SFAS 117, check here »
4 and complete lines 24 through 26 and lines 30 and 31.
%_-’ 24 Unrestricted . 5,103,665 11,433,889
% 25 Temporarily restricted .
@ | 26 Permanently restricted . . .
'S Foundations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > D
it and complete lines 27 through 31.
o | 27 Captal stock, trust pnincipal, or current funds ..
» 28 Paid-in or capttal surplus, or land, b!dg., and equipment fund .
3 29 Retained eamings, accumulated income, endowment, or other funds
2 30 Total net assets or fund balances (see page 17 of the
< instructions) e e e e e e e 5,103,665 11,433,889
Z| 31 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances (see page 17
of the instructions) . 6,283,946 12,455,919
m Analysis of Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances
1 Total net assets or fund balances at beginning of year—Part I, column (a), ine 30 (must agree with
end-of-year figure reported on prior year's retumn) 1 5,103,665
2 Enter amount from Part |, line 27a . .. 2 6,330,224
3 Other increases not included in line 2 (|tem|ze) » 3 0
4 Addlines1,2,and3 . 4 11,433,889
5 Decreases not included in line 2 (ltemlze) > ___________________________________________________________ 5 0
6 Total net assets or fund balances at end of year (line 4 minus line 5)—Part 1l, column (b), line 30 . 6 11,433,889

Form 990-PF (2009)



Form 990-PF (2009) The Lubrizol Foundation 34-6500595 Page 3
Mapital Gains and Losses for Tax on Investment Income
) (a) List and describe the kind(s) of property sold (e g, real estate, (b)How acquired | 110 aequired (d) Date sold
2-story bnck warehouse, or common stock, 200 shs MLC Co)) P—Purchase {mo, day, yr) (mo, day, yr)
. D—Donation
1a Details available upon request P Various Various
b
c
d
e
D O™ ) st e e Ko
a 0 0 0 -454 676
b 0 0 0 0
c 0 0 0 0
d 0 0 0 0
e 0 0 0 0
Complete only for assets showing gain in column (h) and owned by the foundation on 12/31/69 (1) Gamns (Col (h) gan minus
co! (k), but not less than -0-) or
(HFMV asof 12/31/69 U)a:ijfu ?t;g::/’ggls (':))vs: zilssu?.f :.;Ins) (L)osses (from col (h)) )
a 0 0 0 -454,676
b 0 0 0 0
c 0 0 0 0
d 0 0 0 0
e 0 0 0 0
2 Capital gain net income or (net capitat loss) { :: gﬁ;ns,)'alas;eern-tg-r :: E:: : :::z; ‘ } 2 -454,676
3 Net short-term capital gain or (loss) as defined in sections 1222(5) and (6):
If gain, also enter in Part |, line 8, column (c) (see pages 13 and 17 of the
instructions). If (loss), enter -0- in Part |, line 8 3 0

Qualification Under Section 4940(e) for Reduced Tax on Net Investment Income

(For optional use by domestic private foundations subject to the section 4940(a) tax on net investment income.)
If section 4940(d)(2) applies, leave this part blank.

Was the foundation liable for the section 4942 tax on the distributable amount of any year in the base period? [_] Yes No
If *Yes," the foundation does not qualify under section 4940(e). Do not complete this part.

1 Enter the appropriate amount in each column for each year; see page 18 of the instructions before making any entnes.

(a) (d)
(b) (c)
Calendar B:feo‘:z':d yaerars Inning in) Adjusted qualifying distnbutions Net value of nonchantable-use assets (co! g')sg:a:::nb;agzl )
2008 2,683,167 9,074,848 0.295671
2007 3,105,938 12,795,513 0.242736
2006 2,214,466 13,850,702 0.159881
2005 2,442,437 14,712,106 0.166015
2004 2,022,934 15,519,654 0.130347
2 Total of line 1, column (d) . 2 0.994650
3 Average distribution ratio for the 5-year base penod—dlwde the total on I|ne 2 by 5 or by
the number of years the foundation has been in existence if less than 5 years 3 0.198930
4 Enter the net value of noncharitable-use assets for 2009 from Part X, line 5 4 6,793,776
5 Multiply line 4 by line 3 5 1,351,486
6 Enter 1% of net investment income (1% of Part |, line 27b) 6 1,062
7 Add lines 5and 6 7 1,352,548
8 Enter qualifying distnbutions from Part XII, line 4 8 2,574,030

If line 8 is equal to or greater than line 7, check the box in Part VI Ime 1b and complete that part using a 1% tax rate. See
the Part VI instructions on page 18.

Form 980-PF (2009)



Form 990-PF (2009) The Lubnzol Foundation

34-6500595

Page 4

=-1a @Y/ Excise Tax Based on Investment Income (Section 4940(a), 4940(b), 4940(e), or 4948—see page 18 of the instructions)

1 a Exempt operating foundations descnbed in section 4940(d)(2), check here B [} and enter "N/A" on Iine 1.

‘Date of ruling or determination letter: (attach copy of letter it necessary—see instructions)

b Domestic foundations that meet the section 4940(e) requirements in Part V, check 1 1,062
here P [X] and enter 1% of Part |, ine 27b .
€ All other domestic foundations enter 2% of line 27b. Exempt forengn organlzatnons enter 4%
of Part |, ine 12, col. (b)
2 Taxunder section 511 (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only. Others enter -0-) 2 0
3 Addlines 1and 2 . . 3 1,062
4 Subtitle A (income) tax (domestlc sechon 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundatlons only Others enter -0 -) . 4
5 Tax based on investment income. Subtract line 4 from line 3. If zero or less, enter -0- 5 1,062
6 Credits/Payments:
a 2009 estimated tax payments and 2008 overpayment credited to 2009. . . 6a 2,891
b Exempt foreign organizations—tax withheld at source . . . . e 6b 0
¢ Tax paid with application for extension of time to file (Form 8868) e 6¢c 0
d Backup withholding erroneously withheld . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6d 0
7 Total credits and payments Add lines 6a through 6d . .. e e e e 7 2,891
8 Enter any penalty for underpayment of estimated tax. Check here [:] if Form 2220 is attached 8 0
9 Taxdue. If the total of lines 5 and 8 1s more than line 7, enteramountowed . . . . . . . . . . . . . P»| 9 0
10 Overpayment. If line 7 I1s more than the total of lines 5 and 8, enter the amountoverpaid . . . . . . . . »| 10 1,829
11 Enter the amount of line 10 to be: Credited to 2010 estimated tax > 1,829| Refunded | 11 0
Statements Regarding Activities
1 a During the tax year, did the foundation attempt to influence any national, state, or local legislation or did it Yes| No
participate or intervene in any political campaign? . 1a X
b Did it spend more than $100 during the year (either directly or |nd|rectly) for polmcal purposes (see page 19 of the
instructions for definition)? . . . ib X
If the answer is "Yes" to 1a or 1b, attach a detalled descnptlon of the actities and copies of any matenals
published or distributed by the foundation in connection with the activities.
¢ Did the foundation file Form 1120-POL for this year? ic X
d Enter the amount (if any) of tax on political expenditures (sectlon 4955) |mposed dunng the year:
(1) On the foundation. > $ (2) On foundation managers. > 3
e Enter the reimbursement (if any) patd by the foundation during the year for political expenditure tax imposed
on foundation managers. [
2 Has the foundation engaged in any activities that have not previously been reported to the IRS? 2 X
If "Yes, " attach a detailed descnption of the activities.
3 Has the foundation made any changes, not previously reported to the IRS, in its governing instrument, articles
of iIncorporation, or bylaws, or other similar instruments? If "Yes,” attach a conformed copy of the changes . 3 X
4 a Did the foundation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 4a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a tax retum on Form 990-T for this year? 4b
5 Was there a hquidation, termination, dissolution, or substantial contraction durlng the yeaﬂ 5 X
If "Yes," attach the statement required by General Instruction T.
6 Are the requirements of section 508(e) (relating to sections 4941 through 4945) satistied either:
® By language in the govemning instrument, or
@ By state legislation that effectively amends the governing instrument so that no mandatory directions
that conflict with the state law remain in the govemning instrument? 6 | X
7 Did the foundation have at least $5,000 in assets at any time dunng the year‘7 If 'Yes complete Pan II col (c) and Pan X V 71X
8 a Enter the states to which the foundation reports or with which it is registered (see page 19 of the
instructions) » OH - See attached grant disbursement schedule | ___________________________ ... __.
b If the answer 1s "Yes® to line 7, has the foundation fumished a copy of Form 990-PF to the Attomey
General (or designate) of each state as required by General Instruction G? If "No, " attach explanation 8b| X
9 Is the foundation claiming status as a private operating foundation within the meaning of section 4942())(3) ]
or 4942(j)(5) for calendar year 2009 or the taxable year beginning in 2009 (see instructions for Part XIV on page 27)?
If "Yes," complete Part XIV . 9 X
10 Did any persons become substantial contnbutors dunng the tax year? If 'Yes attach a schedule Ilstlng
their names and addresses 10} X

Form 990-PF (2009)



Form 990-PF (2009) The Lubnzol Foundation 34-6500595 Page 5
ELAYIN. Y Statements Regarding Activities (continued)
11 Atany time dunng the year, did the foundation, directly or indirectly, own a controlled entity within the

. meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes," attach schedule (see page 20 of the instructions) . . . L. e 11 X
12 Dud the foundation acquire a direct or indirect interest in any applicable insurance contract before
August 17,2008? . . . . . e 12 X
13 Dud the foundation comply with the publlc mspectlon requnrements for its annual retums and exemptlon apphcaﬂon" . 13| X
Website address B> www.lubrizol.com/Foundation ______ ...
14  The books are in care of » JeffHollis_ . Telephone no. > (440) 943-4200
Locatedat »> 29400 Lakeland Bivd., Wickliffe, OH_____________________ ... ZIP+4 B 44092:2298 _ ___________.
15 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-PF in lieu of Form 1041—Checkhere . . . . . . . . . . . . . . p |:]
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . » | 15 l
Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required
File Form 4720 if any item is checked in the "Yes" column, unless an exception applies. Yes | No
1a During the year did the foundation (either directly or indirectly):
(1) Engage in the sale or exchange, or leasing of property with a disqualified person? . . . . . . . I:]Yes No
(2) Borrow money from, lend money to, or otherwise extend credit to (or accept It from)
adisqualified person? . . . . . . L . L L L L L L oo e e e e e e e e e e e e DYes No
(3) Fumish goods, services, or facilities to (or accept them from) a disqualified person? . . . . . . DY% No
(4) Pay compensation to, or pay or reimburse the expenses of, a disqualified person? . . . . . . . L—_JYes No
(5) Transfer any income or assets to a disqualified person (or make any of either available
for the benefit or use of a disqualified person)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... DYes No

(6) Agree to pay money or property to a government official? (Exception. Check "No*
if the foundation agreed to make a grant to or to employ the official for a period

after termination of government service, if terminating withn90days.) . . . . . . . . . . . I:l Yes No
b If any answer Is "Yes" to 1a(1)—(6), did any of the acts fail to qualify under the exceptions described in Regulations
section 53.4941(d)-3 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see page 20 of the instructions)? . . . . . . . 1b
Crganizations relying cn a current nctice regarding disaster assistancecheck here . . . . . . . . . . . . » D

¢ Did the foundation engage in a prior year in any of the acts described in 1a, other than excepted acts,
that were not corrected before the first day of the tax year beginningin2009? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1c X

2 Taxes on failure to distribute income (section 4942) (does not apply for years the foundation was a private
operating foundation defined in section 4942(3)(3) or 4942(;)(5)):

a Atthe end of tax year 2009, did the foundation have any undistributed income (lines 6d
and 6e, Part Xlll) for tax year(s) beginningbefore2009? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. L. DY5 No

If *Yes," list the years » 20 , 20 . , 20 , 20

b Are there any years listed In 2a for which the foundation 1s not applying the provisions of section 4942(a)(2)
(relating to incorrect valuation of assets) to the year's undistributed income? (If applying section 4942(a)(2)

to all years listed, answer “No" and attach statement—see page 20 of theinstructons ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
C If the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) are being applied to any of the years listed in 2a, list the years here.

> 20 . . 20 .. , 20 . .20 .
3a Did the foundation hold more than a 2% direct or indirect interest in any business

enterprise at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o000 000 oo I_—_lYes No

b If "Yes," did it have excess business holdings in 2009 as a result of (1) any purchase by the foundation
or disqualified persons after May 26, 1969; (2) the lapse of the 5-year period (or longer period approved
by the Commuissioner under section 4943(c)(7)) to dispose of holdings acquired by gift or bequest; or (3)
the lapse of the 10-, 15-, or 20-year first phase holding period? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine

if the foundation had excess business holdings in2009.) . . . . . . . . . . .« . . . . o .0 e e 3b
4a Dud the foundation invest during the year any amount in a manner that would jeopardize its chantable purposes? . . . . . 4a X
b D the foundation make any investment in a prior year (but after December 31, 1969) that could jeopardize its chantable J
purpose that had not been removed from jeopardy before the first day of the tax year beginning in 20097 PP 4b X

Form 990-PF (2009)



Form 990-PF (2009) The Lubrizol Foundation

34-6500595 Page 6

E1qQY/ -] Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required (continued)

5a Dunng the year did the foundation pay or incur any amount to:

. (1) Canry on propaganda, or otherwise attempt to influence legislation (section 4945(e))? e I:l Yes No
{2) Influence the outcome of any specific public election (see section 4955); or to carry
on, directly or indirectly, any voter registratondrnive? . . . . . . . . . .. ... . L D Yes No
(3) Provide a grant to an individual for travel, study, or other similar purposes? . . . e I:’ Yes m No
(4) Provide a grant to an organization other than a chantable, etc , organization descnbed
in section 509(a)(1), (2), or (3), or section 4940(d)(2)? (see page 22 of the instructions) . . . . . I:] Yes m No
(5) Provide for any purpose other than religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or
educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to chidrenoranmals? . . . . . . . . . D Yes m No
b If any answer 1s "Yes" to 5a(1)—(5), did any of the transactions fail to qualify under the exceptions descnbed in
Regulations section 53.4945 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see page 22 of the instructions)? . 5b
Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance checkhere . . . . . . . . . . . . .p
¢ If the answer I1s "Yes" to question 5a(4), does the foundation claim exemption from the
tax because it maintained expenditure responsibility for the grant? . . . . e e e e e e D Yes I:I No
If “Yes," attach the statement required by Regulations section 53.4945-5(d).
6a Dud the foundation, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay
premwums on a personal benefitcontract? . . . . . . . . .. .00 00000 0L DYes ENO
b Dud the foundation, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 6b X
If "Yes*® to 6b, file Form 8870.
7a At any time during the tax year, was the foundation a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . |:| Yes . No
b If yes, did the foundation receive any proceeds or have any net income attributable to the transaction? . 7b

Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, nghly Pald Employees,

and Contractors

1 List all officers, directors, trustees, foundation managers and their compensation (see page 22 of the instructions).

(b) Title, and average (c) Compensation (d) Contnbutions to
(a) Name and address hours per week (i not paid, enter employee benefit plans ) !ixpen"s e account,
devoted to position -0) and deferred compensation other allowances
Board of Directors, Officers, _________________.
.00 0 0 0
and their Directors serve. ____________________.
.00 0 0 0
Wwithout compensation.. ______________________.
.00 0 0 0
(See attached schedule) ____________________.
.00 0 0 0
2 Compensation of five highest-paid employees (other than those included on line 1—see page 23 of the instructions).
If none, enter "NONE."
(b) Title, and average (:)rnc?: lnbu;::; tto (e) Expense account,
(a) Name and address of each employee paid more than $50,000 hours per week (c) Compensation ployee v Xpe unt,
plans and deferred other allowances
devoted to position
compensation
None .
Total number of other employees paid over $50,000 > ] 0

Form 990-PF (2009)



Form 990-PF (2009)  The Lubnzol Foundation 34-6500595  Page 7
Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, Highly Paid Employees,
and Contractors (continued)

3 - Five highest-paid independent contractors for professional services (see page 23 of the instructions). If none, enter "NONE."”

{a) Name and address of each person paid more than $50,000 (b) Type of service (c) Compensation
NONE L.
0
0
0
0
0
Total number of others receiving over $50,000 for professional services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. b1 0
Part IX-A Summary of Direct Charitable Activities
List the foundation's four largest direct chantable activities dunng the tax year Include relevant statistical information such as E
the number of orgamizations and other benefictanes served, conferences convened, research papers produced, etc. xpenses
1 Notapplicable e
e
B
B
11408 :J Summary of Program-Related Investments (see page 24 of the instructions)
Descnbe the two largest program-related investments made by the foundation dunng the tax year on lines 1 and 2 Amount
L
e
All other program-related investments See page 24 of the instructions
I
0
Total. Add lnes 1 through . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... ... _._...5.....}2H® 0

Form 990-PF (2009)



Form 990-PF (2009)  The Lubrizol Foundation
m Minimum Investment Return (All domestic foundations must complete this part. Foreign foundations,

34-

6500595 Page 8

see page 24 of the instructions.)

1 Fair market value of assets not used (or held for use) directly in carrying out chantable, etc ,
purposes
a Average monthly fair market value of securities 1a 6,851,214
b Average of monthly cash balances 1b 46,021
¢ Fair market value of all other assets (see page 24 of the mstructrons) 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, b, and c) . 1d 6,897,235
e Reduction claimed for blockage or other tactors reported on Irnes 1a and
1c (attach detailed explanation) . . . . . e e e e e e e e - | 1e I
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to ine 1 assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d . 3 6,897,235
4 Cash deemed held for charitable activities. Enter 1‘/z % of Ilne 3 (tor greater amount, see page 25
of the instructions) .. 4 103,459
5 Net value of noncharitable-use assets. Subtract I|ne 4 from I|ne 3 Enter here and on Part V,line 4. 5 6,793,776
6 Minimum investment return. Enter 5% of ine 5 6 339,689
Distributable Amount (see page 25 of the mstructrons) (Sectron 49420)(3) and (1)(5) pnvate operating
foundations and certain foreign organizations check here & [ and do not complete this part.)
1 Minimum investment retum from Part X, line 6 . .. . .01 339,689
2a  Tax on investment income for 2009 from Part VI, line 5 . 2a 1,062
b  Income tax for 2009. (This does not include the tax from Part VI.) 2b
¢ Addlines 2a and 2b 2¢ 1,062
3 Distributable amount before adjustments Subtract Irne 2c from Irne 1 3 338,627
4 Recoveries of amounts treated as qualifying distnbutions 4
5 Add lnes 3and 4 . . 5 338,627
6 Deduction from distributable amount (see page 25 of the mstructrons) 6
7 Distributable amount as adjusted. Subtract line 6 from line 5. Enter here and on Part XIII
line 1 7 338,627
m Qualifying Distributions (see page 25 of the instructions)
1 Amounts paid (including administrative expenses) to accomplish charitable, etc., purposes:
a Expenses, contributions, gifts, etc.—total from Part |, column (d), ine 26 . 1a 2,574,030
b Program-related investments—total from Part IX-B 1b 0
2 Amounts paid to acquire assets used (or held for use) directly in carrying out chantable etc,
purposes 2
3 Amounts set aside for specrfrc charrtable prolects that satrsfy the
a Surtability test (prior IRS approval required) 3a
b Cash distnbution test (attach the required schedule) .. 3b 0
4 Qualifying distributions. Add lines 1a through 3b. Enter here and on Part V Irne 8 and Part XIII Irne 4. 4 2,574,030
5 Foundations that qualify under section 4940(e) for the reduced rate of tax on net investment
income. Enter 1% of Part i, ine 27b (see page 26 of the instructions) 5 1,062
6 Adjusted qualitying distributions. Subtract line 5 from line 4 6 2,572,968

Note. The amount on line 6 will be used in Part V, column (b), in subsequent years when calculatrng whether the foundation

qualifies for the section 4940(e) reduction of tax in those years.

Form 990-PF (2009)



Form 990-PF (2009)
Part XHI

oo

-0 Q0 oo

10

o aoogd

The Lubrizol Foundation

34-6500595

Page 9

Undistributed Income (see page 26 of the instructions)

Distributable amount for 2009 from Part XI,

Ine7 .

Undistributed income, if any, as of the end of 2009

Enter amount for 2008 only .
Total for prior years: 20

20

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2009:

From 2004 .
From 2005 .
From 2006 .
From 2007 .
From 2008

1,267,957

(a)
Corpus

(b)
Years prior to 2008

(c)
2008

(d)
2009

338,627

1,737,487

1,562,563

2,509,562

2,234,643

Total of Ilnes 3a through e .
Qualitying distributions for 2009 from Pan
XllLined: P $ 2,574,030

Applied to 2008, but not more than line 2a

Applied to undistributed income of prior years
(Election required—see page 26 of the instructions)
Treated as distributions out of corpus (Election
required—see page 26 of the instructions) .
Applied to 2009 distributable amount .

Rernaining amount distributed out of corpus .
Excess distributions carryover applied to 2009 .

(/f an amount appears in column (d), the
same amount must be shown in column (a).)

Enter the net total of each column as
indicated beiow:

Corpus. Add lines 3f, 4c, and 4e. Subtractline 5 .
Prior years' undistributed income. Subtract

line 4b from line 2b .

Enter the amount of prior years' undlstnbuted
income for which a notice of deficiency has

been 1ssued, or on which the section 4942(a)

tax has been previously assessed

Subtract line 6¢ from line 6b. Taxable
amount—see page 27 of the instructions
Undistributed income for 2008. Subtract line

4a from line 2a. Taxable amount—see page 27 of the
instructions . . .
Undistributed income for 2009 Subtract

lines 4d and 5 from line 1. This amount must

be distnbuted in 2010 .

Amounts treated as distnbutions out of

corpus to satisfy requirements imposed by
section 170(b)(1)(F) or 4942(g)(3) (see page 27 of
the instructions)

Excess distributions carryover from 2004

not applied on line 5 or line 7 (see page 27 of the
instructions) .

Excess distributions carryover to 2010
Subtract lines 7 and 8 from line 6a

Analysis of line 9:

9,312,212

0

2,235,403

0

ol |

11,547,615

1,267,957

10,279,658

Excess from 2005 .
Excess from 2006 .
Excess from 2007 .
Excess from 2008 .
Excess from 2009 .

1,737,487

1,662,563

2,509,562

2,234,643

2,235,403

Form 990-PF (2009)



Form 990-PF (2009) The Lubnzol Foundation 34-6500595 Page 10

mivate Operating Foundations (see page 27 of the instructions and Part VII-A, question 9) N/A
1 a If the foundation has received a ruling or determination letter that 1t is a private operating
foundation, and the ruling is effective for 2009, enter the dateoftheruting . . . . . . . . . P
b Check box to indicate whether the foundation is a private operating foundation described in section [:] 4942())(3) or [:] 4942(5)(5)
2 a Enter the lesser of the adjus:ted net Tax year Prior 3 years
income from Part | or the minimum (e) Total
investment retum from Part X for each (a) 2009 (b) 2008 (¢} 2007 (d) 2006
yearlisted. . . . . . . . . . . . .. 0 0
b 85%oflne2a . . . . e e 0 0 0 0 0
¢ Qualfying distnbutions from Pan XII
line 4 foreachyearlisted . . . . . . . . . 0 0
d Amounts included in line 2¢ not used directly
for active conduct of exempt activities . . . . 0

e Qualifying distributions made directly
for active conduct of exempt activities.
Subtract line 2d fromline2c . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0

3  Complete 3a, b, or c for the
altemative test relied upon:

a "Assets” altemative test—enter:

(1) valueofallassets . . . . . . . . .. 0

(2) Value of assets qualifying
under section 4942())(3)(B)() . . . . . . 0

b "Endowment" altermnative test—enter 2/3
of minimum investment retum shown In
Part X, line 6 for each year listed . . . . . 0 0

¢ “Support" altemative test—enter

(1) Total support other than gross
investment income (interest,
dividends, rents, payments
on secunties loans (section
512(a)(5)), orroyalties) . . . . . . . . 0

(2) Support from general public
and 5 or more exempt
organizations as provided in
section 4942()(3)(B)(m) . . . . . . . . 0

(3) Largest amount of support
from an exempt organization
(4) Gross investmentincome . . . . 0
Supplementary Informatlon (Complete this part only if the foundation had $5,000 or more in
assets at any time during the year—see page 28 of the instructions.)

1 Information Regarding Foundation Managers:
a List any managers of the foundation who have contnbuted more than 2% of the total contributions received by the foundation
before the close of any tax year (but only if they have contributed more than $5,000). (See section 507(d)(2).)

(=4

None
b List any managers of the foundation who own 10% or more of the stock of a corporation (or an equally large portion of the
ownership of a partnership or other entity) of which the foundation has a 10% or greater interest.
None
2 Information Regarding Contribution, Grant, Gift, Loan, Scholarship, etc., Programs:
Check here P [:| if the foundation only makes contributions to preselected charitable organizations and does not accept

unsolicited requests for funds. If the foundation makes gifts, grants, etc. (see page 28 of the instructions) to individuals or organizations
under other conditions, complete items 2a, b, ¢, and d.

a The name, address, and telephone number of the person to whom applications should be addressed:

See attached statement

b The form in which applications should be submitted and information and materials they should include.

See attached statement

€ Any submission deadlines:

None !

d Any restrictions or limitations on awards, such as by geographical areas, charitable fields, kinds of institutions, or other
factors:

See attached statement

Form 990-PF (2009)



Form 990-PF (2009) The Lubrizol Foundation

34-6500595 Page 11

Supplementary Information (continued)

ear or Approved for Future Payment

3 Grants and Contributions Paid During the Y

Recipient

Name and address (home or business)

It recipient 1s an individual,
show any relationship to
any foundation manager
or substantial contnbutor

Foundation
status of
reciptent

Purpose of grant or
contnbution

Amount

a  Paid during the year

See attached statement

2723705 ¢

Total

» 3a

2,723,705 Q

b  Approved for future payment

Grants Authorized for Future Payments

Matching Gifts Authorized Future Payments

At 12/31/08

$789,337

$330,802

At 12/31/09

$731,727

$238,737

-$57610 O

-$92,065

0

0

Total

» 3b

$2,574,030 0

Form 990-PF (2009)



Form 990-PF (2009) The Lubrizol Foundation

34-6500595

Page 12

mAnalysis of Income-Producing Activities

Enter gross amounts unless otherwise indicated.

Unrelated business income

Excluded by section 512, 513, or 514

1 Program service revenue:
a

(a)

Business code

(b)

Amount

(©)
Exclusion code

(e)

(d)

Amount

Related or exempt
function income
(See page 28 of
the instructions )

b
c
d
e

f

[=][=k{=R(=2[=2]=]

[=][=]{=R[=A({=2([=]

o|lo|jlo|o|o|Co

g Fees and contracts from govemment agencies
2 Membership dues and assessments . .
3 Interest on savings and temporary cash investments .
4 Dividends and interest from secunties .
5 Net rental income or (loss) from real estate:
a Debt-financed property .
b Not debt-financed property . .
6 Net rental Income or (loss) from personal property .
7 Other investment income . .
8 Gain or (loss) from sales of assets other than mventory
9 Net income or (loss) from special events
10 Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory .
11 Otherrevenue: a

14

179,190

01

7,813

18

1,378,319

b

c

d

e

[=) (=] [=][=][=]

12 Subtotal. Add columns (b}, (d), and (e)
13 Total. Add line 12, columns (b}, (d), and (e)

(o [=}[(=2[=]{=][=]

1,665,322

[=)[=] (o} {a) =] [«]

(See worksheet In line 13 instructions on page 28 to vernfy calculatlons )

13

1,565,322

ETi4'H-2 Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes

Line No.

Explain below how each activity for which income 1s reported in column (e) of Part XVI-A contributed importantly to

v the accomplishment of the foundation's exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes). (See

page 28 of the instructions )

Not applicable

Form 990-PF (2009)



Form 990-PF (2009) The Lubrizol Foundation 34-6500595

Page 13

Mﬁnformation Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable

Exempt Organizations

1 ° Did the organization directly or indirectly engage in any of the following with any other organization described
in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3) organizations) or in section 527, relating to political
organizations?

a Transfers from the reporting foundation to a noncharitable exempt organization of:
(1) Cash
(2) Other assets
b Other transactions:
(1) Sales of assets to a noncharitable exempt organization
(2) Purchases of assets from a noncharitable exempt organization
(3) Rental of facilities, equipment, or other assets
(4) Reimbursement arrangements
(5) Loans or loan guarantees .
(6) Performance of services or membershlp or fundralsmg soI|C|tat|ons
¢ Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, other assets, or paid employees

Yes

No

1a(1)

1a(2)

XX

1b(1)

1b(2)

1b(3)

1b(4)

1b(5)

1b(6)

1c

XXX XX |X|X

d If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," complete the following schedule. Column (b) should always show the fair market

value of the goods, other assets, or services given by the reporting foundation. If the foundation received less than fair market
value in any transaction or sharlng arrangement, show in column (d) the value of the goods, other assets, or services received.

(a) Line no (b) Amount involved (c) Name of nonchantable exempt organization (d) Descnption of transfers, transactions, and shanng arrangements

(o] [=][=][=][=}[=][=][=][=d[=][=][=][=2{=](=][=]

2a s the foundation directly or indirectly affiliated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organizations

described in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3)) or in section527? . . . . . . . D Yes No

b If "Yes," complete the following schedule.

(a) Name of organization (b) Type of organization (c) Descnption of relationship

Under penalties of penury, | declare that t have examined this retumn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and
belief, it 1s true, comrect, and complete Eeclaratlon of preparer (other than taxpayer or fiduciary) i1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
o &‘a’i d, q/ | ARY)) ot Treasurer
5 Signature of officer or trustee Date 4 Title
L Date Preparer's identifying
E‘) P > Check if number (see Signature on
hnle gs Preparer's } self-employed >D page 30 of the instructions)
ag 2 signature
a D] Firm's name (or yours if EIN P
self-employed), address,
and ZIP code Phone no

Form 990-PF (2009)



The Lubrizol Foundation 34-6500595
Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundation
2009

Page 1, Part I, Line 1, column (a) - Contributions, gifts, and grants of $5.000 or more during tt
and

Page 4, Part VII-A, Line 10 -- Substantial Contributor during the tax vear:

Date Name/Address Description Amount
06/30/2009 The Lubrizol Corporation Cash 2,500,000
09/30/2009 The Lubrizol Corporation Cash 2,500,000
12/31/2009 The Lubrizol Corporation Cash 2,500,000

29400 Lakeland Bivd. 7,500,000

Wickhffe, OH 44092
FEIN #34-0367600

Page 1, Part I, Line 11, column (b) - Other Income

Limited Partnership Income - Cleveland Development P'ship 7,813
E.LN. 34-6500595

Page 1, Part I, Line 18, column (a) - Taxes

Accrued taxes payable

Federal Excise Tax 23,105
23,105
Page 1, Part I, Line 23, columns (a&b) - Other Expenses
State filing fee 0
Investment Management Fees 80,815 80,815
Consulting Fees 49,335 0
130,150 80,815

Page 2, Part 11, Columns (b) and (c) - Investments
Line 10b - Corporate Stock
Various Equity Securities - List Available
on Request 2,124,636

Line 13 - Investments - Other

PIMCO 1,462,480
One Group 1,457,197
DFA 762,106
TBCAM CMT 47,648
Victory Focused 990,374
Victory Funds 2,238
Wm. Blair Int'l Equity 1,975,544
RS Investment 506,175
Westwood 491,749

7,695,511

JA\FINData\Tax\DOMESTIC\2XXX\221 1\2010\FOUNDTN2010.xls detail



The Lubrizol Foundation 34-6500595
Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundation
2009

Page 3, Part IV, col. (a) and (h) Capital Gains and Losses
PIMCO Total Return Fund
One Group

Sanford/Alliance

Victory Funds

Dimensional Fund Advisors
TBCAM CMT

RS Investment

Victory Focused

STRALEM

Westwood

Wm. Blair International Equity

J \FINData\Tax\DOMESTIC\2 XX X\221 1\201 0\FOUNDTN2010 xIsdeta1l (2)

(8,470)
(1,900)
(121,499)
(40,109)
(24,443)
(70,427)
20,150
(54,030)
(8,289)
1,781
(147,439)

(454,675)




THE LUBRIZOL FOUNDATION 34-6500595
FORM 990-PF, RETURN OF PRIVATE FOUNDATION
2009

PAGE 10, PART XV - SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION, QUESTION 2

2a)

2b)

24)

Name, address and telephone number of person to whom
applications should be addressed:

Brian A. Valentine, Treasurer
The Lubrizol Foundation

29400 Lakeland Blvd.
Wickliffe, Ohio 44092

Form in which applications should be submitted; information and
materials they should include:

Applications must be in writing and contain a
comprehensive statement of the purpose for which the grant
is intended and justification for its need. A current
budget, evidence of tax-exempt status and if available,
the findings of a current audit must be included.

Restrictions or limitations on awards:

1. Grants to educational institutions, youth activities,
health, welfare, environmental and civic and cultural
activities are generally made in Ohio and Texas in the
area of Lubrizol facilities, as determined by the Board of
Trustees.

2. Scholarships, fellowships, and awards are generally made
in the fields of chemistry and chemical and mechanical
engineering at colleges and universities in the Midwest
and Southwest, upon recommendation from the Scholarship
Committee and determination by the Board. Student
recipients are selected by the colleges and universities.

3. Charitable organizations to receive matching gifts are
designated by employees, in accordance with established
criteria.

J:\FINData\Tax\DOMESTIC\MEMOS\STATES\OHIO\990-PF2010.doc




The Lubrizol Foundation
2009 Form 990-PF 34-6500595

Page 11, Part XV , Question 3

Summarized below and supported by the attached detailed listings are
the grants provided by the Foundation during 2009.

Education:
Colleges & Universities $ 545,943
School 156,849
Educational Programs & Combined Funds 150,589
$ 853,381
Health & Human Services:
Health 157,726
Human Services 865,099
1,022,825
Environmental 56,820
Youth Activities 135,778
Civic & Cultural 328,726
2,397,530
Conditional Grants 176,500
$2,574,030

J:\FINData\Tax\DOMESTIC\MEMOS\STATES\OHIO\990-PF2010.doc



Trustees

D. J. Enzerra

Director, Social Responsibility
and Public Affairs

The Lubrizol Corporation

R. T. Graf
Vice President, Research and Development
The Lubrizol Corporation

The Lubrizol Foundation « 2009Annual Report

J-L Hambrick
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer
The Lubrizol Corporation

K. L. Jethrow
Corporate Manager — Health & Safety Programs
The Lubrizol Corporation

K. A.Lerchbacher — 777
Administrator
The Lubrizol Foundation

B. A. Valentine
Treasurer
The Lubrizol Corporation

Officers

J. L. Hambrick
Chairman

D. J. Enzerra
President

B. A. Valentine
Treasurer

K. A. Lerchbacher
Secretary

10



010L/S1/2
SIVLOL 51X EOSINYYD\UCTIRPUNOI\ [OSUOD\RICGNT I\ [

Slrogo’hrs'y

x... WY .
A - Ll |
€1 0552685 0000Z91$ €L 05E 18T ¢S €6 20E €083 02 £20'826'15 00 005983 00 000642$ 02 224 CH9 009°26€$ SINVYO WIOL
. |
00 6LL'SELS 00 000°€S 00 622618 00 64L'V5S 00 000'823 00 000'S$ 00 000°€2$ SAALIALLDV HINOA
|
00 029'95% 00 006§ 00 026'SS$ 00 0Z'€28 00 005'2€$ 00 000°01$ 00 005°22$ VINIWNNOYIANS
. . . . o
26 524'92€3 00 004'2$ 5 5299258 75 S29'SL8 00 000'152$ 00 005823 00 005°ZELS 00 000°06% WHNLIND 3 DIAID
90629'220'1$ 00 002'2$ 8062951013 98 L60°65€S 02 22L'5593 000007095 00 000028 0z 222'5263 S30IANIS NYWNH 8 HLIVEH TV.LOL
9 6606985 00 00 2$ 9 6652095 B8V 2Lb vICS 0 122 8858 00 000015 00 000095 0z 222816 SIDIAYIS NVWNH
0L S2L'L61S 00 005'v$ 0L §22'€51S 0L 522588 00 005°29% 00 000°05$ 00 000°0L$ 00 005°2$) HLTV3H
_ S3DIAHAS NVWNH B HLTV3H
£5 08¢°€S9$ 00 000°€$ £ 0860583 €6 0956823 00 009°095% 00 005'19% 00 008'+04$ 00 008'26E$ NOILYONA3 TVLOL
1
T 6850518 00 009'15 TV 6BL'V1S 1168z 0E3 00 0058118 00 005 6v5 00 000'20% 00 000 2§ SANN4 G3INIBNOD 3 SWYHOOUd TYNOLLYONAS
26 8v8'961$ 00 00Z'1$ 5 BYo'ssts 5 8v9'8ZLS 00 000°228 00 000'8% 00 000'61$ SI00HDS
06 Zv8'SYSS 06 Zv6'SYSS 06 ZVO'0ELS 00 00S'S1¥$ 00 000'v$ 00 005'513$ 00 008 S6€$ S3ILISHIAINA B SFOITIOD
. NOILYONa3
WIOL NOILO3NNOD SLD SNILVY3d0 NNOD NAWROD W1idvo DNILVHIdO 1H0ddns SJIHSUVIOHOS
ONVHD ALINNWNOD ONIHDLYW S141D SLdID ONIHOLVA SL3ID SL:19 ONILYY3HO
10N V101 ONIHOLYW 10X3 W10L AYVNOILIYNOSIA AHVNOLLINISIO -s139drid

SLNVYO 6002
NOLLYANNO4 10214811 3HL !




010379147 12011¥2003 51X GOLLIUD

— —— —
18€ €598 000 €5 V€ 0503 19S 88ZS 008 0053 0s 005 195 00 1048 008 £8CS YNOILYONGT - LOL
,
895 0518 008 LS sgLEvLs 682 0£S 005 8118 os 005 8rS 000 {98 000 28 SANNJ QINIBNOD T SWYHOO0N TYNOLLYINAZTYLOL
egzocs 68z 0€s 682 OF os gyp Buysiep [qoy
005 ES 005 £ 005 £3 0S¢ LIS-IE0IZ VA XEE pPYOLY0E O d puny eBego) ciBoN perun
005°1S 005 13 005 1S 005 L X1 400118 UDWOAA J0 A1RD05
oots 0ot os os Qoory  HO ey VS Ld 1004Y9S #ppay S104S
005’1 S 00 1S 00S \$ 0os L 0oL X4 ucisnoy £18-N 9uNG 00ng urey ug UOTSNOH Jo 284 Buusoudu] 93uUNSS
005°ES 00S €% 005 €S [ HO puzmn) Qgs 1593 3 sousdng ISy Aoy ou
005 Z$ 005 28 005 78 00S 2 YLy HO puganar) onumy ouked 1021 Nyvahaloid
0005tS 000618 000 51S 00004 000§ Loy HO dm| proouo) peoy JOpurerY 0SZL SHELIEW T PIUKDS 10} JHNUIDY HUOd
000018 000018 000 0LS 000 0t 090¥?  HO suopy 9Bay0) Apunwwod) pue@Eye ©2UNGIT(T 0OUNDS W SIIUpRY
005 €3 00S €S 005 £ 00s € €Livy  HO puetMe) emnbg %qnd 18 uonepunoy sumS PIO
005 €S 00S €S 005 €$ 00S € £EEYY  HO L oF | peoY JUIYD SBE a2 Buuaowbu] g 0oUNdG OO WIISEIYUON
00 B€s 005 8€S 00S 8E$ 00§ 9% Rl uosuRAg uongiodio) diIZIoydS FUSK LIEN
00ts 00¢ os os 090vY HO B uoNEISOSSY RASIYDIQ JOIUON
009 7S 009 o000 vs 000 S 000 ¥ 10vy  HO agnsoey 980007 ou3 oye seourng tnogy buea
ooscs 00S ES 005 €S 00S € Li10vy  HO epasautg peoy wngny 122§  UCNZPUNOJ GDUMSTSSY [RUOREINPT Bnesxe)
00018 0001S 00018 000t ogory HO Jouep onuUAMY JGIUIN A1SL uanepunoj GJUBISISTY (FUOMEINDT 98T
00£S 00t os os HO uonesNp3 jo pIrOQg UCIEUSY
000 €3 000€$ 000 €S 000 € 80i8 XL uasnon 20 $10WRA0D 3 §1IT ££10] 1IFOUNOG JO JUAWSARYDY JoiLN(
000 €% 000 €S 000€S 000 ¢ rLipy  HO puzRAR) GOE OWNG gm0 109 PUBAOID SFRID jO Y [
00G €S 00s €3 005 €S 00SE Wivyr HO PuTIARD pacy ewo) vgoZ Rjuo) SunLod euuey
000 €S 000 ES 000 €S 000 € SiPIPT0LL X4 [T 1 €0€ Spng Awmadsy Ay 5266 amgsuy osudiaug 9.4
005 €S 00SES QOS €S 00S ¢ ¥80ry  HO AquBnoga oAy JOJUSW 0998C uoneossY Sy Oty
000 €S 000 €S 000 €S o00¢ gLivy HO $1H Alssaaun PAIE Mg YUON 00202 RIUOWYSIWOUOIF
000 Z$ 0002% 00028 0002 HO PueRas) Aquz-ey Avunwwo)
005 ES 00S'cs 005 €% 00s € 205LL X1 vudpese ¥O0qAUYD S1GE 2] BUIPFSEJ “HOOYDS W Samunuwio]
005 ZS 00528 00528 0052 SLivr  HO pueRan) oAy P37 tEEL SPUIN PUERAID
00€s 00g os os ecivy HO waos PuBIaAS) JO AWIPRIY PSPLIYD
ov9'osLs 00Z is 6r9 55LS 6v0 8218 000 228 os 000 8% 000 61$ os SIO0HIS - WLOL
oy 8ZLS 8re 8zIs eroelL os 019 Buiyney |L0)
005 €S 005 €S 005 £$ 00S € £y HO pueRAR) onuay uguaysess 10vZ 1004OG APURLILCS UBGIR
0os ES 00S €S QoS €S 00S € oty HO pueney YvS ISIM 0161 100425 ysusd 2ouie) 08K
0098 009 os os 090y  HO vy 100uag ybi tuaR
005 €3 00s'cS 005 €3 00s € iy HO WH manpeog pecy sBugEps 1523 1551 00uag BouIIMET Y)Y
005 €S 00S £ 005 €S 005 € 985Z-vZLlvy  HO PURTMST) peoy eprsqnt) 286p [ooyoS Uemrg 4Rt
00ES 00t oS os SZivr  HO SIY YO puoy Aawn) 008Y 100425 Yy IYSeH papeD
000 €S 000 €S 000 ES 000 € 1109 HO pAsIURy swoassser) burue( - Arejuawo3 19aaS ug3
000 53 000 SS 000 S$ 000§ 801y  HO purraner) oauQ egouden GZLLL WIIMIS (00YDG HSNY PUTTASD
00tS oot os os xr 190425 uensuyy) 9YE] JeR)
000°'SS 000 S 000SS 0006 Wiy  HO pugima) peoy wsuy 281 Awopeoy susamy
— SIOOHIS NOLvaNaa
£¢8 SpSS 0s £v8 SvSS CrootLs 00ESIvs 0% 000 ¢S 005618 008 G6ES STALISHIANN § SIDITOD - v10L
o 0E1S SP9 OtLS 1147049 os 80590 10 USARH MoN 0881 ¥og0 d 119 Bujyney o)
000 8 000 8% 000 g% 0008 A yeanpeg 983500 [FAUYDR | §APUMUIOY AYIMUIY IS9M
000 v$ 000 v'S 000 v$ 000 ¥ Araoaun oeBaysny
000 v$ 000 v$ 000 vs 000 ¥ 909EY  HO opeo), 19095 yosoueg M LOBZ opefo) jo Ayssamun
00001$ 000 018 00001 000 01 eSPLEhI8L XL sy 2spL%08 Od wsny 1@ sexa | jo Arssenun
000 ¢S 000 v 000 v$ oor €oERL X2 opasBury 03 xog sndwe) opasBuny Apmsanun W 3 Y sexa)
000 218 000 21§ 000218 0002ZL 89CLvYELL XL uoquig 98ego) 89eLxP60d Arioaun w9 v sexay
000 918 000 915 000 918 0009} §05LL X1 UIpTSRY Aemuybiy 192usdg 0008 requas) sbegor) quusoer ueg
000°'8% 000 83 000'8$ 000 ¢ 1068 N onadere)som Opig uue) sexg UoqEpUNO Aps R onpung
000 Z9$ 000 TeS 000 298 000 29 TLZEY  HO Snqumod 11801deQ 6759t xog Apssanun sje1g oy oyy
000 v 000 v$ 000 v$ 000 v L0y HO BRI I*H tomsog oBogo) 13Rqo
000 9% 000 9% 000 98 0009 LviZ ON 0JOqSUeID 19 153 1001 Apmianun S1EIS | § v BURQIED YLON
000 88 000 63 000 8$ 0008 solgr N Joqry wuy Omg iy 2608 uebiyapy jo Avsranun
000°9$ 000 0% 000 0% 000 ¢ 505y HO paop O 10RG 1NWISIYD I STL Apssoaun) ey
009 9% 000 08 000 95 0099 HO umo] 08707 Apunwwog Aunod weioy
0wz ris a0z pis o0Z ris 000 ¥ 00z oL 65,090  HO auoyy OAL] JAMAYIAT) 00LL elagog Apunwe?) puep ey
000 0LS 000°01$ 00001 0ac ot 410y  HO opsIuRg uabuysam M 16¢ odogon aul axe
000 §S. 000 03 000 98 000'8 vIyr  HO ey 181U WUSPMS 021 Apssamun aErg ey
000 9% 000 6% 600°98 0009 frtYy —HO SH A Y PaIE e -N 00202 A2 12ay BOLE Lo,
009'gS 009 9% 00908 009 9 Ax ouenoy a0ego7) (FNUPP | P APUnWWo?) uovseyer
000S1S 000 S1S 000518 00054 ovey N ucyBunuoarg g88zZ ¥og sunpy 0 Apsisatuny
000 818 000 818 000 81 000 81 10919 h | wueqn TS U5 A LOTY suRqIn 1B DouT) jo Arsseatun
000 9% 000°9% 000 U 000 @ 65002 00 oS 207 oUNS M N 199AS 4pos 00T Arssanun premoyy
000 0t 000 01$ 000018 0CO 04 BOOL8SDLL XL V@snoH Paig ®ouy ARG 002 ApD oxe ey UoISNOH jo Amoaun
000 01S 000018 0o00Ls 000 0t pOOLL X1 uersnoy PROY UNCUED 00BY UOTSNOH jo Asuaniun)
000 9 000 g% 000 9§ 000 9 reZyy  HO wary 908 0 d e83907) wesy
009 93 009 93 009 93 0099 ON 00ogo]) ussen
000 ¥$ 000 v$ 000 v$ 000 ¥ 6OvSY HO vaeg weg 80700 00E uoieq jo Arssaaun oy
008 LIS 008 118 000 118 009'Lt SLirp HO pumEA) ony oBowe) 00 ebopon Anuntwon etoyedny
000 g3 000 €% 000 B 000 @ Silvy MO puemsr onuOAY P83n3 S09Z ATRronun) OES PUTRAGK)
00s €% 00G €3 005 €S 0S¢ Q0iryr HO puBmey g IEed 12011 TP 4O QIS PUBIAG)
000 s 000 vS 000 r$ 000 ¥ 0ivy  HO puereAs) PygIsed Lritl Uy JO RMASLY pUeRAl)
000913 000 818 0008t 000 81 6125y HO REVURND 19045 ¥°0 SZr GRULIRSY) [0 Apssaniuf)
000 8% 000 83 000 ¢$ 0009 00try  HO purEar enusny pgan3 05801 Apgsanuf) SUOTOY WHSIM 58
000 528 000 52§ 000 528 000 52 €125t vd uBmammig enuany £94:04 0005 Apsraup uogop-aBoLen
000 v$ 000 v$ 000 rg 000 ¥ SovEy  HO usau omog A uwnry GoEN Apsrwun eInS W Bigmog
000 95 000 0% 000 9% 0009 0ory HO nRg PROY puURPSR] G4Z eBaqo)) edRgRAM-EMpIRE
000 7S 000°LvS 000 1v8 000 v coesecry HO vony uowdoaseq Jo 1dog uany jo ARsseaun ey
VL0l NOILIINNOD S1419 ONILYYIJO SL1319 IUYD ONILYH3dJO 1¥0ddNS SdIHSHYIOHJS
ALNNNROD ONIHOLYW SLAD ONIHOLYW S1419 S109 ONILYY3dO
TONI Y101 ONIHOLYN TOX3 WL0L AHYNOILINISIO ANYNOUIHISIO 41390n8
SLINVYO 8002

NONLYONNOS JOZRIGNT IHL



aunuser 9171
9AY JOIUBW ££6
19ans a%e] N 0€L
Ay pION3 00LLE

0T0Z/91/Z YA SIX £0SINYdD

S3LUAILOVY HLNOA - TVL0L

sy1o Burydie |ejo)

PUBIRARID VO M A

BU3pESEd W Youesg OJUBr UBS VDN A
(aypassuied) 0D @¥e1 YO W A

(uosipen) 00 8Xe1 VO W A

(pPu3159M) 0D 8XET YO W A

10014 puZ ‘eueisingT §ogL (1315GaAA) ey Aeg - UOISNOH 1918319 10 YV D W A

peoy PIBYAEN 0005
pecy wiqgeg L£9
aay padsold 0022
0ALQ BAM LOZ

SAy UOSIDEW 8ZSSL
fer wetH §22€€

Py mAlABIA L0Z6Y
Aemyjied juowned 0zL

622 SELS 000°€$ 61L2ELS 6L ¥5$ 000'8.$ 03 000 5% 000°€.$
6L2'9S$ 611053 BLL'YS 0s o
000 5% 000'S$ 000'SS 000'S HO PUEIBABID
005°'2$ 005°23 005'2$ 005°C €022 XL euapesed
005'Z$ 00528 00523 00S'Z LL0vy  HO apsauied
005'2% 005'2% 005'¢S 0052 1S0vF  HO uosIpeR
00523 005'2$ 005'Z$ 00s'2 v60Y? HO AgquBnoimam
005'Z% 005'2$ 005'2% 00S'C 20022 XL UOISNOH
005'Z$ 00528 00523 00s'z vZlvy  HO 1sinypuA
005'2Z$ 00528 005'2$ 0052 €Ziyr  HO prong
005'Z3 00528 005'Z% 005 2 Sttty HO puEIaAsID
005°Z$ 005'2$ 005’28 00§’ 12542 XL umoiieg
00e$ 00¢ 0% 0% HO
000'c$ 000°€$ 000'€$ 000t 0L¥r  HO poomaye
005'Z$ 005'CS 005°2S 00S'
000'c$ 000'€$ 000'€$ 000'c 220v? HO siie4 uubeyd
00€$ 00€ 0$ 03 HO puepAldd
005'Z$ 005'2% 005'23 0052 6Llby HO pueaARI)
00523 005'2$ 005'Z$ 0052 p0SLL XL euapesed
T T T T ST T T T T T T T 005°s 005'C% 0052 HO puejeAsl)
ons'7s 00g'7e . 006’78 0ns'7 vAOYE  HO DUEIIN
005'9% 006'9$ 005'9% 00S°9 SEZL-ZLSLL XL auod e
00S'Z$ 005°2% 00S°'Z$ 0052 €0LyYy HO pue@As|)
00€$ 00€ 03 0% HO
00€$ 00€ 0$ 0% 15622 XL uolsaAED
00€$ 00€ [+} 1 LOEYY HO uony
000'5% 000'S$ 000's$ 000's 9820-25042 XU uojsnoH
002'6% 00Z'L 000'8$ 000'8% 000'8 Levryr  HO uauepm
00S'2$ 005°es 005'2$ 00§’ SLiry  HO puefaAsl)
008'z$ 00¢ 005°Z$ 005'2$ 00S'Z pay UOJSROH
00S'Z$ 005°CS 005'Z3 0052 090¥% HO Joluan
00S°'2$ 005°28 005°'2% 0052 Stivy  HO pueRAa)
WL0L NOILD3NNOD S13i9 ONILYH3LO JED] ONILYH3dO 180ddNs
ALNNNWOD ONIHOIVW S14I9 ONIHOLWYW S1419 ONILVHILO
“TONI VLOL ONIHOLYW 79%3 W10L AYVNOILIYISIO AYVNOILIYISIO -s139an9
SINVYO 6002

NOLLYGNNOS 10Z148N7T 3HL

1S90MH VO A
PIPNT ¥ OW A

PUBIASID VY I A

Wuesg umoikeg VI W A

AN H-v SIUOM Ajpuaud piayyoin
(weiboid tanoA) Aiuno) eye) diysiapes
131U pooyloqybeN auo4eq

BSNOH wesy

15LYY JO) INOA PUBIRAS]D JaleaIS)

OO 1SEAYLION 'BILAWY JO SINCOS pioy
131uaD) pooyoqubiaN Aa)dry-puelaaal)
PUEBIBAS|D JO WNISNKY S,UIPIYD

DEOM UOPIEYDIINT (10R/
Ge2l xog O d ‘peoy obpukeg pis
aay aibawe) 0oy

19348 pIes 020€
193AS Uiey 1INoS | 091
98226x080d

aauQ Jsudsaulg 06y
PUBJpOOAA B PUZZ 1SET

Joo1gmopesyy 0919

uIoasy) ong dweny
1oqueH spioy pue sfog

93] J81EAI0 JO SN SKID P shog

oIyQ Jo UESH - BOUBWY 0 SIN0S Aog
muno?) eary Aeg - BoUAWY J0 IN00S Aog
oUnoY) pel) 18210-BILsWY JO SINCIS Aog
[PUROY) UOISNIOH WES-BOUBWY JO SIN0DG Aog
BAIFSTY WIS, 1O-BIUIWY JO SIN0IS Aog
eBoyeAng-eouswy jo $jnoog Aog

sexa] iseayinos - siejsig 6ig / sueyiorg big
Q3N jo suaisIS big / suayjosg big

ZLL# 9AY PIONT 0061 UOISIA YINOA) 94810 4O J0 SiRlsiS Big / siauiosg Big

SAUAILIV HINOA



010T/9T/ SHIH ETX GOSLINID

R J— ——
528220 1S 00Z LS S29610°LS 869 85CS 1215598 000'09% 000 04§ 121 SCSS SIVIAYTS NYWNH ¥ HLIV3H - W10L
660 598% 0oL 28 88¢'2988 zL1'vLZ8 1229858 000 0! 000 09S 122'8153 S3IDIAY3S NYWNH - TV10L
2LV zL'vizs 2LVvE (3 sy19 Buryoep o)
005 25 005'2$ 005 Z$ 0052 2u) 'IYESUIWOM
005'Z$ 005'Z$ 005'ZS 005 2 9esLL X1 ¥ed83g 9yt ¥080d U 'ISNOH PIUM
005'2Ls 005'21$ 00§ Z1$ 000 01 0052 Ciiy  HO PUERASD SfUSAY WEuo SELE RWID MOYIE) IPS IOM
000 5% 000'S$ 000'SS 000 § €0ivy  HO pugRARL) 1S 1G5 183 8czZ SIMIIG ICUEPTID) |BUCNEDOA
160028 LE0'0ZS 1€0 0Z$ 1€0 02 HO pwung jo sewog KB pomn
S0 €S SZOES S0 €S s20¢ HO obeuod jo sawaS ABAA PIBUN
¥55 88 ¥55'8$ #5588 ¥55 8 HO anpapy jo ssowes Aea pokun
1£8°21$ 1E8°218 1£8'2LS [$3:¥4% HO weso Jo SPONRS ABpn PORIN
160€1S 160 €IS 160'€1S 160 €1 HO efineaq) jo soowsag ARp potun
968 1S 968°1$ 968'1S 968't HO EMQENSY JO SIS ABpA PIPUN
00Z'0LES 00Z'031L$ 00Z0LLS 00Z'011 090rr HO JonRp peoy AarsoH €8S Awnog o jo SRaRS Aem pawin
008'r8S 008 ¥as 008 0§ 009°'v8 elzir Xt UaTTIOH 8990£8 x08 O d 15209 JNO SB@ | A JO SIS Aep potn
oot €8IS 00t €818 00t €818 00¢ €81 Slitk  HO pueRA) SAY PN 3 004E pueRast) jo sammg Avpm patun
005 2S 005'Z8 005 ZS 005’2 1025-10i¥%  HO pueRAID) 10ze6x08 0 d SPUY SO} SHNAD PUB SPOUS
00578 005 2§ 005 28 005 ¢ ¥8Z1-t0522 XL aspossg ¥8ZLx0g Od (sex9 ) ‘pudpEsey) Auwy vonenES S|
005 2$ 005'28 005 28 00S T Sty HO puEpA3) 1S puzZ 3 2052 (puepaa13) Auuy vonenes ayy
005°Z8 005'ZS 00S 28 005'2 X1 uornoH UCISNOH  9SNOH PIEVOGIN Pleuoy
005'ZS 005 Z$ 005'ZS 005 2 60L¥905¥r  HO pueEARD Y pn3 LYol PUBBA) - FSTIOH PIEUOGRIN PEUOY
05'2s 005'2S 00§ 2% 0052 29 jo weiboig BIUNIOA 0SS pue panay
00ES 00t [+1] os L0y HO oqusased Annod aye sayiaboy Buippngay
000 52 000'52$ 000'52$ 000 SZ HO pugAnD esnoy ssuspald
005°2S 005 28 005 28 00S 2 HO PueRAS) uewsy § pUZS) 1593 Arnunucs a7 maN
005 Z$ 005 Z$ 00§ 28 00s 2 110vy  HO smsaued Zg8%08 O d Bueary 10} suomERRg MIN
005'ZS 005’28 00528 00S'Z X1 uoIsNoH UOISNOH - UCNEPUNOS USIAA @ IXEW
005 2§ 005'Z$ 005 Z$ 005 Z L08E5HrF  HO puEEAID amssAy EPOJ 22YE OO WIDISEILION JO YSIM B MER
000'SS 000°'SS 000'SS 000'S Siivk  HO puERANRD anusay pgan3 0082 vonesossy Ansany umgodonep uesying
ooes 00t os [133 HO janteg Ay ‘pad) "o weio
ooes 00t os os LOEPUND Y S 3Y )
ooes 00¢ os os 20ivy KO puepAad [NUAAY Panag 0099 R MRS Aprunwwe) Aeo-uegsa
000°'S$ 000 5% 000'SS 000'S HO pugana) pueraAat) o Aprog pry jebay
000'SS 000°'SS 000'S$ 000§ Li0vY  HO SprsouRg ApuewnH 0] 1EVqEH AN 9%E
00s'z$ 00S'Ts 005 Z§ 00S2Z Siivr  HO pueREASD MY pgan3 05/ 1 PUBADLD) JO UANRRBPS 4 ARNUILIOT ysmar
005°ZS 005 2§ 00§ 28 0052 sLirr  HO pugpAal) B3NS \Se1 1583 00 BASIY WRISIM oU) 0 BNdSOH
005 28 00528 00$ Z$ 00s'Z ssZrr  HO emuep peoy |euoBeiq 2248 uoqepuno weyse) areH
000'6S 000°GS$ 000'S$ 000§ HO - - Apueumy so} 1epqen Annog efineag
005 Z$ 005'23 005'2s 00s2 1ovr  HO spusoury asnop aqr04
ooes 00t os os sausuy Swiipey
00£S 00t 0s 113 20y HO g4 wheyd peoy RpAUS L6¥9L swe) Gurpy Jnadesay | uue SuctspralY
000 5% 000°5S 000 S$ 000§ Loy HO opisauey pEOY UOPIRYD 29¥ Busnoy pepuey
oes 00t 0% s X1 ST jo gsoa( [pdooady
005 Z$ 00528 005 28 0052 y8orr HO Aqubnomm 1SE¥080d PUny POYO-Y-RNI00
005°ZS 005 2S 005 Z$ 005 Z 901y HO puB@ASD) gesi x08 0 d BRe) Nig pugansy
0es [ os os HO puERAID Rme) sug adey pugEasi)
005 218 005'2IS 005 21§ 000 0} 0052 0Ly HO PuUERASD SAY pEn3 90211 RRR) y9ads  BuuesH pugassl
000 €$ 000 € 000'€S 000 € oLlYr  HO PUERAID COUNEM UINOS 0SS JUCGpoo pueRAal)
005'Z8 005 2§ 005'2S 005 2 0Ll XL uoysnoy oot 9¥ns “pedieug 6262 ope)
00528 005'78 005 28 0052 rLiry  HO PUEMAD 00y 9FNS "mdAY Jouadng 120t uonRIO0] SRARS SHMUEYD [ope)
00S Z$ 005 28 0052 0052 s X4 euapESEd 88¥E 109 Od oBpug ay)
00528 005'Z8 005 28 0052 y2iyy HO pueRAD) peay Ppue I£18 woaig yooag
005 Z$ 005°Z$ 005'2S 0052 ozsie xi umarieg BAUQ BIRD UREMS £ B LORERERY ety Aeg
oocs oot o0s os edoy s Aapsy
005'2S 00528 005’78 0052 1860-1002L XL VaEnoH 167080d  SEmYEaly Aeg jenue) SO POy UBSLBWY
005 28 005°28 00528 005'Z 10009 W obeontd BPEM 1583 SC Apmog wero] ssr) POy veBWY
000'5$ 000 S 000 §$ 000'S Stivy  HO puzRAAD onUaAY PoN3 (1L e 0 - ssar) pay
— — — SIVNAGIS_NVINCH
92L LS18 005 ¥$ 9TTESIS 9z¢ 588 005°19% 000'05S 000018 [ HLTVIH - V101
9221's88 921688 ezL'se [:3 w19 Buryaeyy w0y
000'528 000 SZ$ 000 528 000 5 HO Aunog efnesg uEAg yEeoH §endsoM Arsaain
000l ooe 000'01$ 00001 $ 000 0t 001¥r  HO PuERASD PPN3 11003 PUERAND RIBD o ASiEd |RGR0 7 PRI
es 00t os oS as SINARG O|qEIIEYD SUO) EEIQIBY INog
005'2$ 005 28 005 28 0052 oz xt UOrSnOH 092 O¥NS poomIBIED S N 00£2} asoy x|
0093 009 [ 0s oroel  vd umapnsaf proy aur] drysumoy 591 Aeg-€ sSoue) 1sealg LdN UL MOER|E LIEN
005'2Z8 005 ¢S 005°zZS 0052 1i0vy HO opmsaued VING VIBA 1583 042 oY) [eNpAY 214 ARMOD 9y
000'52$ 000'6ZS 000 528 000 52 rZiyy HO TH prRuteny any pRIAEN 10228 JEPASOH 23D PUBAIYD € [FRdSOH 1S3:0pH
005'ZS 005°2S 005'Zs 00S'Z 9Qlyy HO pueRASLD 3AY N3 10228 PUBRAWI) RIERID O JURD 34
000 £$ 000 ¢ 0s 0s 2108r MO snquno?) peoy ZWeld §555 uasng GO - AR00g RIuR) ueLIWY
ooes 00 0% os L10EY  HO snquIrzod peoy Zweld 6565 |ERdo S URIpIYD) vony
RIV3A
V101 NOILDINNOD S0 ONILVY3dO S0 WLIVD SNILVH3d0 1H0ddNS
ALINNWWNOD ONHOLYW S1419 ONIHOLVA SL9 e ONILVY3dO
“IONI TV L0L ONIHOLVYW T0X3 V101 AYVNOUIHISIO ABYNOILZHOSIO -s1390n8
SLNYYD 6002

NOLLYAONNOJ 10ZI¥EN1 3HL



0102/91/2 232 Sl~ 60SINYHD

9zL'82E3 00L'zs 929'92€$ 929 SL$ 000'162% 005'8¢% 00S'2ELS 000°'06% IVINLIND 2 JIND - TW10L
929'64$ 929'61% 9z9'sL 0% syig Buiyotey 1210
000'0%% 000°0r$ 000'0v$ 000°0¥ g0ivy HO pueEAs) pAlg ¥se3 GZeot Apssamun 212 UBY L 68 NSHM
009% 009 0% 03 HO WNIsNy Peoiey [SPON SAIDS3Y WIBISOM
005'2$ 005'2% 005°2% 0052 gLivy HO puEPRAdI] peoy 837 0ri2 Sisjleg QA
005'2% 005'28 005'¢% 00s'e 9oLey  HO pue|aAsI) anug eyoubep LES0L patesodiodu| spaY Aisaaun
00¢$ 00¢ 0s 03 e 220L-vLivy  HO pueI9A3I] ezeid Aay | wnasnyy pue awed Jo [[eH 10y 3 %90y
00528 005'28 005'Z% 005’2 Slivk HO pue|aA3I) Ay piony LOSH uonepunog aienbs asnouykeld
005'2$ 005°28 005°2$ 0052 1002-GLtyy  HO pueereld BAY DIPNT 22V puejana)) esadg
000'09% 000°09% 000'09% 000'0E 000'0¢ 90ty HO PUBRASID lieH 8JugI3A9sg UONeossy Suy (eAsnpy
000's$ 000'S$ 000 5% 000'S 090t HO arasauied uoibuiysepy M LEE Ajuno) aye diysiapesn)
000'9% 000'9% 000'9% 00s'e 00s'2 090%¥ HO Jojusy Py [euowap Bury 0198 Kjaro0g jeoudisiy Auno) axe
00523 00528 005'2$ 005°C HO dro7) wowdo@aaq Aunwiuos) Aunos) aye
005'2% 005°2s 00S°'2% 00s'2 0L11-80€yy HO uony 10Z 8ung 199115 Aramog 15aM 08 dwe JO [[BH SICIUSAU| JBUCHEN - MON JUSAY
000°0£$ 000'0c$ 000'0£$ 000'SZ 000'S Stiyy  HO pueeAl|d 8NnudAy pipN3 G4 aipey Jand PuePAIID/NdIMALRANSEIDI
005'28 005'Z8 005'2$ 00s'2 2002 XL UOISNOH BUBISINOT G619 Aenog AuoyduiAg uaisnoy
00528 005°28 005'2$ 005'Z 9289-96¢LL X1 uojsnoH 9289 x08 Od SUY 8UI4 JO WNASN UOISNOH
00S'2$ 005278 00S'23 0052 02042 Xb u0ISNOH @AuQ 8pIND UuBuLRH | 92UIDS [BIMEN 3O LINISHKY UCISNOH
[l % ooe (¢ 0% X1 uoisnoH AP0y P MOYS YI0ISIAM UOISNOH
009% 009 [0} 0% X1 uoIsnoH UOISNOH BJL3IWY JO S19d punoykalg
005°28 005'¢S 005'2$ 00s'2 Stivy HO pugaAs|) Ay pIPN3 1051 [eAnsa4 Jojeay] sayen jearn
000'0€$ 000'0ES 000°0€$ 000'SZ 000'S yiivy  HO puejaAs)D JaMO] JUiod YWON 0651 JBURY 9IUBIIG Saye ealn
000's$ 000'S% 000'S$ 000'S HO puejaAs|) ©2J8WWOY JO JAGUIBYD UBIUBWY YOUudlq
0058 ~ - — - C o 008 _— - ol 00588 L Ll e e . __ __ _%osc SLivy  HO puejaai) Bpig euueH Zivy Jajuad uonepunog Ay
00S'2$ 00S°¢$ 00s'2% 00s'c - - Tt T - T HO" - T T T - - - T T s e - - —- = - - — —ewedAisiaag — -
000'S$ 000's$ 000'S$ 000'S HO > peoey 21udag Aajjep eboyeiny
005°28 005'2% 005'2$ 00S'2 9Qivy HO PUBRA3ID 6861 xcg 8snoH Aeld puejaaal) ayy
00523 005'78 005°2$ 00S°'2 901¥¥ HO puetaAd|n aRN) AU '|BAD BPeM KOISH [BINEN 0 WNISAY PUBRIBAILD
006 2% 005'2% 00s'2$ 0052 901y HO pueaAaI pagIse3 0stLL HY JO WNBSNKY PUuejaastd ayl
00523 005'Z$ 005°28 00s'2 viLiyyr HO puejpasy 9AY J3153YJ 001 € Aawoos Buussuibug pueeas|)
005°21$ 005’21 e 005°21$ 000°0L 00S'2 1495220 (0] puBiRAlI) Ay piRn3 068 PUEaABID JO GO AND By)
000'0L$ 00001 000°0L$ 000'04 HO pueRAa) oay pipn3 PUB[RABED JO WNBSNW S,UAIPIYY)
005’28 005°28 005'¢% 00S'2 viivy HO puepRAlID asenbs Mqng 00Z palumuUN SIOBUNIOA SSauisng
005'2s 005'2% 005'2$ 00s'2 vieL€olvyr HO PUB3A3ID padsoid 009v PUERAS|D O SIOSIADY SSBUISNg
00£s 00¢ 03 33 1005 tviv8 1IN qeuey 8aup uafue) PEUY LOOS AQaros [ewuy spusud 1Seg
00528 005'C8 005'2s 00s 2 86044 X4 uoisnoH eweqery M 0142 wakeld Qv
IVHNLIND 2 JIND
w101 NOILD3NNOD S1419 ONILYY3dO S1d19 VULV ONILVH3dO 140ddNS
ALINNWWOD ONIHILYN S1419 ONIHOLVYW S1419 S1419 ONILVYH3dO
TIONI TVLOL ONIHOLVIN 70X3 W10L AYVYNOIL3YOSIa AYVNOLLINOSIA -$1390an8
SINVY9 600C

NOLLYANNO4 10Z188N1 3HL




028'95% 0063 026'S53 0zvezs 005 2¢3 0% 000'0L$ 005 22%
oer'ees 02v'ces 0zv'ez 0s
005°Z1$ 005°ZL$ 005'21$ 000'0t 0052
0052 005°Z$ 005'2$ 0052
00€$ 00¢ 0% 0%
0053 00528 005'2$ 0052
005°2S . e _ 00528 . _ . . . 005°2$ o . oosZ
008'z$ 00¢ 005'2$ 005'2$ 0052
0052 005°Z8 00528 005'Z
00528 00523 005'2$ 005'2
005'2$ 005'2$ 005'2$ 005'2
00£$ ooe 03 0%
005'2% 005°2$ 005'2$ 0062
TV10L NOILO3NNOD SLi9 ONILVN3d0 SLD SNILVY3d0 TH0ddNs
ALINNWWOD ONIHILYW SLA9 ONIHOLVW SLHI19 ONILYH3DO
“1ONI Y101 ONIHOLYW ~19X3 V101 AHVNOILIHOSIA  AMVYNOILINOSIO -§139an8
SINVYD 6002

NOILYAGNNOS 10Z1¥8N1 3HL

9020-2££92
€0zzee

yacry
60Lyy
11344

862LL

ZLASTBOVY

HO

pat uolSNoH
AM osen
YA uoibuipy
XL uoISNOH
HO™ T T T pueuyy
HO e|nsuuad
HO pueRAly
HO pueraaar)
HO

XL uOJSNOH

IVINIANOHIANG - TVL0L

sy19 Buynew oy
AJUBAIDSUOD pUET SAIDSDY UISISIM

aidoad yed oyy

90zxeg 0 d U] ‘uonEpUNO SiiR1}-O)-SIIeY pueg YUON
AU Xeped GyZb Aoueaasuo)) aimeN ayj
wnjaioqy UoISNoH

TTopeogAuadg00se 0 T T T 77 T T winisioqny UapioH eyl T
f'H SAUIH M S0P J91ud) uoneanp3 [eluawuonau3 Aajiep eboyein)
L8260 xog K19100g (e3160j007Z pUBRAJID
pAIg 1SE3 0041 USpIES) (EANUEICE PUBLSASID
puejaAe}) JaIEaID) J0 A0S UDqoTY
PAg easy Aeg 0098 18187 31NiEN nokeg puewy

WININNOUIANT



The Lubrizol Foundation * 2009 Annual Report

Mission statement
The mission of The Lubrizol Foundation is to complement and support the interests, values and
vision of The Lubrizol Corporation by awarding financial support to educational institutions
and charitable organizations in communities primarily within the United States where Lubrizol
operates major facilities.

Policies and objectives
A private foundation established in 1952, The Lubrizol Foundation is a nonprofit Ohio
corporation and exempt from Federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Foundation’s activities are directed by a Board of Trustees which
determines its policies and objectives, elects its officers and appoints the members of its
committees. The Foundation has four committees: Executive, Gift, Investment and Scholarship.

The Lubrizol Foundation makes grants in support of education, health care, human services,
civic, cultural, youth and environmental activities of a tax-exempt, charitable nature.

Except for its scholarship program at 35 colleges and universities, The Foundation makes
grants primarily to charitable organizations in communities where The Lubrizol Corporation
has major U.S. operations. Priority is given to the greater Cleveland, Ohio and Houston, Texas
areas. In addition to these activities, The Foundation administers The Lubrizol Matching Gift
Program.

Application process
Written applications of established nonprofit charitable organizations will be considered on a
case by case basis. There are no application deadlines. Grants are not made for religious or
political purposes, to individuals nor, generally, to endowments.

Grant proposals should include the following:
e a cover letter that summarizes the purpose of the request, signed by the executive
officer of the organization or development office.
e anarrative of specific information related to the subject of the request.
current audited financial statements and a specific project budget, if applicable.
Documentation of the organization’s Federal tax-exempt status, e.g., a copy of the
501(c)(3) determination letter.

Additional descriptive literature (e.g., an annual report, brochures, etc.) that accurately
characterizes the overall activities of the organization is appreciated. Upon review, further
information may be requested including an interview and site visit.

Applicants will receive written notification of the decision on their proposal. An organization
whose request has been declined will not be reconsidered for 12 months. Applicants are
welcome to contact The Foundation office for further clarification of the foregoing
requirements.

Grant applications should be mailed to:
The Lubrizol Foundation

29400 Lakeland Boulevard

Wickliffe, Ohio 44092
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The Lubrizol Foundation DEducation

2009 Summary of Grants B Youth Activities

Total Grants: $2,397,530 ClHeslt & o
Community Serwices
Connection, $16,200 OCvie & Cultural

Education,
$560,800

W Environmental

. . M Matching Gift
Matching Gift Program
Program,

$803,303

B Community
Connection

Youth Activities,
$88,000

Environmental,

$32,500
Health & Human
Civic & Cultural, Services, $655,727
$241,000

Philanthropy: Leading in Difficult Times

With the continued economic struggle for many non-profits that serve our
neighborhoods, it is especially rewarding to see significant positive change
materialize for many agencies. By providing emergency support to
agencies that had lost public funding, supporting the merger of agencies
and providing support for collaboration efforts added to economic

development successes in our region.
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Summary of grants

2009 2008 2007
Education $560,800 $777,050 $1,011,000
Health & human services 655,727 937,837 857,943
Civic & cultural 241,000 154,250 136,750
Youth activities 88,000 83,000 93,000
Environmental 32,500 66,000 31,500
Community connection 16,200 12,300 11,700
Matching gift program 803.303 780,589 762.495
Total grants $2,397,530 $2,811,026 $2,904,388

Education scholarships, fellowships and awards
35 Grants - $397,800

Throughout its history, The Foundation’s priority has been support for higher education. Under the
terms of the scholarship program, The Foundation selects the colleges and universities and
designates the fields of study. Principal emphasis is given to the study of chemistry, chemical
engineering and mechanical engineering. All grants are based on established student achievement
and/or academic potential or the financial need of exceptional students. The students are selected by
the colleges and universities.

Education general
34 Grants - $163,000
The Foundation also has a commitment to support education through grants for capital and operating
purposes, not only to colleges and universities, but also, to a lesser extent, to elementary and
secondary schools. Grants are also made to educational programs and combined educational funds
for operating expenses.

Health & human services
53 Grants - $655,727
In addition to significant annual contributions to united campaigns in Ohio and Texas, The
Foundation provides direct capital and operating support for health and human service organizations.
Grants are also made to nonprofit hospitals, specialized health care providers and to organizations
providing basic human services, e.g., clothing, rehabilitation and hospice care to those in need.

Civic & cultural
34 Grants - $241,000
The performing arts, museums, public broadcasting stations and special interest groups enhance the
communities in which we live and work. These organizations must generally look to the private
sector for their principal support. The Foundation is pleased to provide both capital and operating
grants to many of these organizations.

Youth activities
26 Grants - $88,000
The Foundation considers its youth activity grants to be an excellent investment in the future. The
Foundation provides operating and capital grants to organizations that provide training in leadership
skills and responsible citizenship.
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Environmental
10 Grants - $32,500

Since 1954, The Foundation has provided support for environmental activities through grantmaking in
civic and cultural areas. In 2001, the Board of Trustees, consistent with the corporate vision, made it a
separate program area. This category supports parks, nature centers, conservancies and local

environmental education efforts.

Community connection
54 Grants - $16,200

This is a volunteer incentive program which was established January 1, 2002, to encourage and recognize

employees for their community service and volunteer work.

Full-time and part-time U. S. employees of The Lubrizol Corporation or its wholly-owned U. S.
subsidiaries, who complete 40 hours or more of volunteer work in a calendar year for an eligible not-for-
profit organization, can complete an application for a $300 grant from The Lubrizol Foundation to the
charitable organization. An employee may submit one grant application per year to The Foundation.

Matching gift program
2,775 Grants - $803,303

The Matching Gift Program was established to provide an incentive to participants to give financial
support to educational institutions and charitable organizations and to encourage and support volunteer

work in the communities in which they work and live.

The following list is representative of the organizations that have received funds through this program.
As you may surmise from this list, the recipient organizations reveal not only the diversity of nonprofit

organizations, but also the diversity of this program and its participants.

Akron-Canton Regional Foodbank
American Cancer Society
American Red Cross

Association of Former Students of Texas A & M University

Baldwin-Wallace College

Boy Scouts of America

Carnegie Mellon University

Case Western Reserve University

Catholic Charities Corporation

The City Mission

Cleveland Foodbank

Cleveland Metroparks

Cleveland Play House

Cleveland State University Foundation
Disabled American Veterans Charitable Service Trust
Geauga Humane Society

Habitat for Humanity

Hattie Larlham Foundation

Heifer Project International

The Holden Arboretum

Hospice of the Western Reserve
ideastream® WVIZ/PBS & 90.3 WCPN
Lake County Humane Society

Lutheran Metropolitan Ministry Association

National Multiple Sclerosis Society
The Nature Conservancy

The Ohio State University

Project Hope for the Homeless
Providence House

St. Ignatius High School

St. Jude Children’s Research Hospital
Salvation Army

Samaritan’s Purse

The Smile Train

U. S. Fund for UNICEF

Vocational Guidance Services
Western Reserve Land Conservancy

Inquiries should be directed to:
Matching Gift Administrator
The Lubrizol Foundation

29400 Lakeland Boulevard
Wickliffe, Ohio 44092-2298
Phone: 440.347.1797




Education scholarships. fellowships and awards.

The University of Akron
Baldwin-Wallace College

Bowling Green State University
Camegie Mellon University
University of Cincinnati

Cleveland State University
Community Re-Entry Program
Cuyahoga Community College
University of Dayton

Gaston College

Hiram College

University of Houston

University of Houston - Clear Lake
Howard University

University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign
Indiana University

Jefferson Community & Technical College
John Carroll University

Kent State University

Lake Erie College

Lakeland Community College

Lorain County Community College
Miami University

The University of Michigan

North Carolina A&T State University
Oberlin College

The Ohio State University

Paducah Junior College

Purdue University

San Jacinto College Central

Texas A&M University - College Station
Texas A&M University - Kingsville
The University of Texas at Austin
University of Toledo

Tuskegee University

Total $397,800

Education operating grants:
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$47,000
6,000
4,000
25,000
18,000
8,000
2,000
11,800
4,000
6,600
6,000
10,000
10,000
6,000
19,000
15,000
6,600
6,000
8,000
10,000
10,200
6,600
6,000
8,000
6,000
4,000
62,000
8,000
8,000
16,000
12,000
4,000
10,000
4,000
4,000

Case Western Reserve University Dean’s Discretionary Funds:

The Case School of Engineering
The College of Arts and Sciences

Citizens Academy

Cleveland Institute of Art

Cleveland Institute of Music

Elm Street Elementary School

The Cleveland Music School Settlement

Julie Billiart School

Lakeland Community College
Special Operating

Lawrence School

Metro Catholic Parish School

Urban Community School

Total 346,500

$ 4,000
4,000
5,000
4,000
3,500
3,000
5,000
3,500
4,000

3,500
3,500
3,500
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Educational programs and combined funds operating grants:

Cleveland Reads
Communities in Schools, Inc.
EconomicsAmerica
Fine Arts Association
Free Enterprise Institute
Hanna Perkins Center
Junior Achievement
Greater Cleveland
Southeast Texas
Lake/Geauga Educational Assistance Foundation
Special Operating
The Lakeland Foundation
Partners in Science Excellence
Learning About Business
National Merit Scholarship Corporation
Northeastern Ohio Science & Engineering Fair
Old Stone Foundation’s Center for Education
Porter Center for Science and Mathematics
Special Operating
Project:LEARN
Rainey Institute
Science Engineering Fair of Houston
Society of Women Engineers
United Negro College Fund, Inc.

Total $116,500

Health & human services united campaign grants:

Catholic Charities

The Jewish Community Federation of Cleveland
United Way of Greater Cleveland

United Way of Lake County, Inc.

United Way of the Texas Gulf Coast

Total 3383,300
Health & human services capital grants:

Cleveland Hearing & Speech Center
In support of the Strong Voice, Sound Tomorrow Campaign
Hillcrest Hospital/Cleveland Clinic
Emergency Room Expansion Project
University Hospital Geauga Medical Campus
Addition of a holding room in the Imaging Center
West Side Catholic Center
Toward the Center’s Expansion Project

Total $70,000

$ 2,500
3,500
3,000
3,500
3,000
3,500

3,000
3,000
3,500
1,000
10,000

4,000
38,500
3,500
3,500
5,000
10,000
2,500
3,500
1,500
1,500
3,500

§ 2,500
2,500
183,300
110,200
84,800

$ 10,000
25,000
25,000

10,000
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Health & human services operating grants:

American Red Cross

Greater Cleveland & Lake County $ 5,000
Central Bay Area 2,500
Lorain County 2,500
Bay Area Rehabilitation Center 2,500
Beech Brook 2,500
The Bridge 2,500
Cenikor Foundation of Texas, Inc. 2,500
Cleveland Foodbank 3,000
Cleveland Hearing & Speech Center 2,500
Cleveland Sight Center 2,500
Clothe-A-Child Fund 2,500
Extended Housing 5,000
Toward the Supportive Housing Project
Forbes House 2,500
The Free Clinic of Greater Cleveland 2,500
Geauga County Habitat for Humanity 5,000
Hattie Larlham Foundation 2,500
Hospice of the Western Reserve, Inc. 2,500
Lake County Free Medical Clinic 2,500
Lake County Habitat for Humanity 5,000
Legal Aid Society 5,000
Support for the Community Advocacy Program
Lutheran Metropolitan Ministry 5,000
Special Operating
Make-A-Wish Foundation
Northeast Ohio 2,500
Texas Gulf Coast & Louisiana 2,500
New Directions for Living 2,500
New Life Community 2,500
Providence House 25,000
Program Analysis for Outcome Measurements Study
Ronald McDonald House of Cleveland 2,500
Ronald McDonald House of Houston 2,500
The Rose 2,500
RSVP of Greater Cleveland 2,500
The Salvation Army
Greater Cleveland 2,500
Pasadena, Texas 2,500
Shoes and Clothes for Kids 2,500
United Cerebral Palsy of Greater Cleveland 10,000
Toward the Intensive Physical Therapy Program for Children
United Way of Ashtabula County 1,896
United Way Services of Geauga County 13,091
United Way of Greater Lorain County 12,831
United Way of Medina County 8,554
United Way of Portage County 3,025
United Way of Summit County 20,030
Vocational Guidance Services 5,000
West Side Catholic Center 2,500
Wheel House, Inc. 2,500
WomenSafe, Inc. 2,500

Total 202,427
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Civic & cultural capital grant:

Great Lakes Science Center $25,000
In support of the Strange Matter Exhibit
Ideastream 25,000

Fostering Collaboration: renovation of a sharing place for
ideastream, WCLV, One Community and the Cleveland Sight Center

Lake County Historical Society 3,500
Capital Improvement Grant

WKSU 89.7
In support of the “Sound of the Future” campaign Phase 1 10,000
In support of Phase 2 Conversion to Digital Technology 30,000

Total $93,500

Civic & cultural operating grants:

A. D. Players $ 2,500
Business Advisors of Cleveland 2,500
Business Volunteers Unlimited 2,500
The City Club of Cleveland 2,500
Sponsorship of the City Club Friday Forum 10,000
Cleveland Engineering Society 2,500
The Cleveland Museum of Art 2,500
The Cleveland Museum of Natural History 2,500
The Cleveland Play House 2,500
Cuyahoga Valley Scenic Railroad 5,000
The Diversity Center 2,500
The Foundation Center 2,500
The French American Chamber of Commerce 5,000
Educational & Cultural Foundation
Great Lakes Science Center 5,000
Great Lakes Theater Festival 2,500
Houston Museum of Natural Science 2,500
Houston Symphony 2,500
ideastream® WVIZ/PBS & 90.3 WCPN 5,000
Lake County Historical Society 2,500
Leadership Lake County 5,000
Special Operating
Museum of Contemporary Art Cleveland 2,500
The Museum of Fine Arts, Houston 2,500
Musical Arts Association 30,000
Special Operating 2009 Annual Fund 30,000
National Inventors Hall of Fame 2,500
Opera Cleveland 2,500
Playhouse Square Foundation 2,500
University Circle Incorporated 2,500
Verb Ballet
Western Reserve Community Development Corporation 2,500

In memory of Charles W. Jones

Total $147,500
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Youth activities capital grant:

Children’s Museum of Cleveland
Sponsorship of the “Sandasaurus” Exhibit $10,000

Youth activities operating grants:

Big Brothers/Big Sisters

Greater Cleveland $2,500

Greater Houston 2,500

Northeast Ohio 2,500
Boy Scouts of America

Greater Cleveland Council 2,500

Greater Western Reserve Council 8,000

Sam Houston Area Council 5,000
Boys & Girls Clubs of Greater Cleveland 2,500
Boys & Girls Harbor 6,500
Camp Sue Osborn 2,500
Children’s Museum of Cleveland 2,500
Hiram House 3,000
Lake Erie Girl Scout Council 2,500
Leadership Lake County Youth Program 3,000
Neighborhood Centers

Pasadena, Texas 2,500

LaPorte, Texas 2,500
YMCA Greater Cleveland

Central Branch 2,500

Euclid Family Branch 2,500

Hillcrest Branch 2,500
YMCA of the Greater Houston Area

Baytown Branch 2,500

San Jacinto Branch 2,500

Edgar A Smith Branch 2,500
Lake County YMCA

Central Branch 2,500

East End Branch 2,500

West End Branch 2,500
YWCA 5,000

Total 388,000

Environmental operating grants:

Armand Bayou Nature Center $ 2,500
Cleveland Botanical Garden 2,500
Cleveland Zoological Society 2,500
Cuyahoga Valley Environmental Education Center 2,500
The Holden Arboretum 2,500
Houston Arboretum & Nature Center 2,500
The Nature Conservancy Ohio Chapter 2,500
The Park People, Inc. 2,500
Western Reserve Land Conservancy 2,500

In support of the merger of Grand River Partners 10,000

Total 332,500
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D. J. Enzerra
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President
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The Lubrizol Foundation financial statements
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

REVENUES AND GAINS:
Contributions
Interest and dividends
Net gain (loss) on investments
TOTAL REVENUES AND GAINS

GRANTS AND EXPENSES:
Grants:
Education
Health & human services
Civic & cultural
Youth activities
Environmental
Community Connection
Matching gifts
Total grants approved
Conditional grant activity
Total grants
Operating expenses
Investment management fees
Excise tax (credit)
TOTAL GRANTS AND EXPENSES

Change in net assets
Net assets — unrestricted at beginning of year
Net assets — unrestricted at end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements
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For the Year Ended December 31,

2009

$7,500,000
179,190
1,378,319
9,057,509

560,800
655,727
241,000
88,000
32,500
16,200
803,303
2,397,530
176,500
2,574,030
49,335
80,815

23,105

2,727,285

6,330,224
5,103,665

$11,433,889

2008

$ -
362,767

(3.139.978)
(2,777,211)

777,050
937,836
154,250

83,000
66,000
12,300
780,590
2,811,026

(125.250)

2,685,776
76,996
77,002

(43,484)
2,796,290

(5,573,501)
10,677,166
$ 5,103,665

2007

$ -
664,718

307,555

972,273

1,011,000
857,943
136,750

93,000
31,500
11,700
762,495

2,904,388
223,250

3,127,638

69,216
95,379

22,108

3,314,341

(2,342,068)
13,019,234
10,677,166
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets:
Cash
Investments
Contribution receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid taxes
Deferred taxes
Investment sales pending settlement
Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets:
Community Connection payable
Matching gifts payable
Grants authorized for future payment
Accrued expenses
Investment purchases pending settlement
Total liabilities

Total net assets - unrestricted
Total liabilities and net assets

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Net (gain) loss on investments
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Contribution receivable

Other receivables

Prepaid taxes

Deferred taxes

Community Connection payable

Matching gifts payable

Grants authorized for future payments

Accrued expenses

Cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments

Cash (used) provided by investing activities

Net change in cash
Cash at beginning of year
Cash at end of year

Supplemental cash flow information:
Excise taxes paid

See Notes to Financial Statements
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December 31,

200 2008 007
$ 1,989 $ 21,087 $ 516,705
9,921,892 6,197,219 11,436,406
2,500,000 - -
16,077 12,293 92,965
725 5,500 -
8,292 26,622 -
6.944 21,225 99,527
$ 12455919 $ 6,283,946 $ 12,145,603
$ 6,300 $ 4,200 $ 5,100
238,737 330,802 320,353
731,727 789,337 898,943
19,000 17,776 45,933
26.266 38.166 198,108
1,022,030 1,180,281 1,468,437
11,433,889 5.103.665 10.677.166
$ 12455919 $ 6,283,946 $12,145,603
For the Year Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007
$ 6,330,224 $ (5,573,501) $ (2,342,068)
(1,378,319) 3,139,978 (307,555)
(2,500,000) - -
(3,784) 80,672 9,998
4,775 (5,500) -
18,330 (26,622) -
2,100 (900) (2,100)
(92,065) 10,449 70,117
(57,610) (109,606) 440,943
1,224 (28,157) 8.386
2,324,875 (2,513,187) (2,122,279)
(10,780,276) (9,905,645) (15,585,241)
8,436,303 11,923,214 18,205,184
(2.343.973) 2,017,569 2,619.943
(19,098) (495,618) 497,664
21,087 516,705 19,041
$ 1,989 3 21,087 $ 516,705
3 - $ 12,916 $ 22,108
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The Lubrizol Foundation notes to financial statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organizational Purpose

The mission of The Lubrizol Foundation (Foundation) is to complement and support the interests,
values and vision of The Lubrizol Corporation (Lubrizol) by awarding financial support to educational
institutions and charitable organizations in communities primarily within the United States where
Lubrizol operates major facilities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
pending completion of related events. These estimates and assumptions affect the amounts reported at
the date of the financial statements for assets, liabilities and changes in net assets and the disclosures
of contingencies. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Contributions

The Foundation reports contributions received as restricted support if there are donor stipulations that
limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction is satisfied, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets

released from restrictions.

Grants and Matching Gifis

Grants and matching gifts are accrued when approved except when payment is conditional on a future
event. Conditional grants and matching gifts are accrued and paid at the time the condition
substantially is met.

Cash

The Foundation considers all unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three
months or less to be cash.

Investments

The Foundation’s investment funds are stated at fair value based upon the market values of the
underlying assets of the funds. Investments in individual securities are carried at fair values which are
generally determined using quoted closing values from recognized exchanges. Changes in fair value
are reflected in the Statements of Activities as unrestricted gains or losses on investments. Realized
gains or losses are based on the difference between proceeds received and the carrying cost as
determined by the fund custodian or subcustodians. The cost of purchased securities is the acquisition
cost, and the cost of donated securities is the fair market value on the date of receipt.

Income Taxes
The Foundation is a private foundation exempt from federal income tax under the Internal Revenue

Code Section 501(c)(3). Federal excise tax is accrued as incurred based upon current net investment
income (as defined by the Internal Revenue Code).




The Lubrizol Foundation ¢ 2009Annual Repof't

The Lubrizol Foundation notes to financial statements (continued)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amount of financial instruments, including cash, receivables, prepaid expenses, accrued

expenses and other payables approximate fair value due to the short term nature of these instruments.
The fair value of investments is estimated based on quoted market prices.

Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and/or disclosure through
March 26, 2010, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

2. Conditional grants

Conditional grants of $296,500, $465,000 and $339,750 were outstanding at December 31, 2009, 2008

and 2007, respectively. In 2009, 2008 and 2007, conditional grants of $215,000, $184,500 and
$460,000 were reclassified as unconditional.

3. Grants authorized for future payment

The December 31, 2009 balance of grants authorized for future payment includes $660,727 payable in

2010 and $71,000 payable thereafter.

4, Investments

Investments consist of the following at December 31, 2009.

Fair
Value Cost
Equities $ 6,900,471 $ 7,044,001
Fixed income 2,919,677 2,871,595
Money market investments 101,744 101.744
$ 9,921,892 $10,017,340
Investments consist of the following at December 31, 2008.
Fair
Value Cost
Equities $ 3,962,687 $ 5,844,151
Fixed income 2,156,114 2,203,093
Money market investments 78.418 78,418
$6,197,219 $ 8,125,662
Investments consist of the following at December 31, 2007.
Fair
Value Cost
Equities $ 5,536,714 $ 5,054,807
Fixed income 3,530,533 3,494,874
Money market investments 2.369.159 2.369.159
$11.436,406 $10,918,840

14
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4, Investments (continued)

The Lubrizol Foundation * 2009Annual Report
The Lubrizol Foundation notes to financial statements (continued)

Realized loss on the sale of investments of $454,676 and $612,897 and realized gains of $1,593,172
for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively are the difference between the
proceeds received and the average cost of investments sold.

5. Fair Value Measurement

The Foundation estimates the fair value of financial instruments using available market information
and generally accepted valuation methodologies. Fair value is defined as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or would be paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The inputs used to measure fair value are classified into
three levels: Level 1, defined as observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets; Level 2,
defined as inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are either directly or indirectly
observable; and Level 3, defined as unobservable inputs in which little or nor market data exists,
therefore requiring an entity to develop its own assumptions.

In determining the appropriate levels, the Foundation performs a detailed analysis of the assets and
liabilities that are subject to fair value measurements. At each reporting period, all assets and
liabilities for which the fair value measurement is based on quoted price in active markets for identical
asset which are classified as Level 1.

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, the application of valuation techniques applied to similar
assets and liabilities has been consistent. The following is a description of the valuation methodologies

used for instruments measured at fair value:

Investments: The fair value of investments is based on quoted market prices as reported on
various stock exchanges.

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
December 31, 2009
Equities $ 6,900,471 $ 6,900,471 $ -0- $ -0-
Fixed income 2,919,677 2,919,677 - -
Money market investments 101,744 101,744 - -
Total $ 9921,892 $ 9921,892 3 -0- 3 -0-
December 31, 2008
Equities $ 3,962,687 $ 3,962,687 $ -0- $ -0-
Fixed income 2,156,114 2,156,114 - -
Money market investments 78.418 78.418 - -
Total $ 6,197,219 $ 6,197,219 3 -0- 3 -0-
December 31, 2007
Equities $ 5,536,714 $ 5,536,714 $ -0- $ -0-
Fixed income 3,530,533 3,530,533 - -
Money market investments 2,369,159 2,369,159 - -
Total $ 11,436,406 $ 11,436,406 $§ -0 $ -0

15
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The Lubrizol Foundation notes to financial statements (continued)

6. Concentration of Credit Risk

The Foundation maintains cash accounts at financial institutions insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Foundation has no uninsured cash balance as of
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.

7. Related Party Transactions

The Foundation receives primarily all of its financial support from Lubrizol. During 2009,
Lubrizol made contributions of $7,500,000 to the Foundation. In addition, employees of
Lubrizol provide management and advisory services to the Foundation without charge.




